
 
                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1                           July 7, 2015 
 
 

 

     
  

AGENDA 

 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 
            Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 
 

A)   Call meeting to order 
 

 
C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 

D) Adopt Agenda 
 

E) Approve Minutes of June 15, 2015 County Board of Equalization. 
 

F) Approve Minutes of June 16, 2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 
 

G) Approve Minutes of June 23, 2015 Special Meeting and Committee of the Whole. 
 

H) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
 Pine County Probation Advisory Committee meeting Unapproved Minutes – May 26, 2015 
 Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2015 
 Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report, June 2015 
 

I) Approve Consent Items  

1. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 
 

Disbursements Journal Report, June 1, 2015 – June 30, 2015.   
 

June, 2015 Disbursements 

2. 
Consider approval of Application for Abatement for Harvey Scherer, 13304 Mallard Road, Brook Park, 
PID 18.8800.303, pay 2014. 
 

Application for Abatement 

3. 
Consider for approval the following Applications for Exempt Permit: 
a. The Grand Lodge Ancient Free & Accepted Masons of MN – Helio Lodge #273 to conduct 

Minnesota lawful gambling on August 15, 2015 at Wings North Hunt Club, 19379 Homestead 
Road, Pine City, MN (Pokegama Twp).  

Application for Exempt Permit 

b. Moose Lake Area Chamber of Commerce to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on October 16, 
2015 at the Moose Lake Golf Course, 35311 Parkview Drive, Sturgeon Lake, MN (Windemere Twp). 

 
 

 



 
                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2                           July 7, 2015 
 
 

 

c. National Wild Turkey Federation Chapter, Pine County Thunderin’ Toms to conduct Minnesota 
lawful gambling on October 24, 2015 at Tank’s Tavern, 39109 State Hwy. 48, Hinckley, MN 
(Arlone Twp). 

 
4. 

Consider acceptance of $2,400 grant from the Greater Pine Area Endowment, a component fund of the 
Initiative Foundation. 
 

Greater Pine Area Endowment Grant 

5. 
Consider acceptance of DOC REAM (Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitor) grant funds in the amount 
of $17,000 for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017 and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign.  There are no county dollars utilized for this program. 
 

DOC REAM Grant 

6. 
Consider acceptance of DOC Caseload/Workload grant funds in the amount of $118,962 for the period 
of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
This grant will fund one FTE agent and allow Restorative Justice/Diversion to continue. 
 

DOC Caseload/Workload Grant 

7. 
Consider approval of Lead County Agreement with Jennifer White to provide clinical supervision 
services to Health & Human Services, effective July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2016, and 
authorize Board Chair and Health & Human Services Director to sign.  County tax levy dollars will not 
be used for this service. 
 

Lead County Agreement with Jennifer White 

8. 
  Consider the following Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer Declarations:  

Resolution 2015-24 Joseph Broneak, 2015-25 Sarah Carlson, and 2015-26 Daniel Adams.  These 
Resolutions/Declarations indicate that each employee has met all of the requirements of the Police and 
Fire Plan membership requirements from their dates of hire.  Authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign the Resolutions. 

 

Police Officer Declaration - PERA 

9. 
  Consider hiring of Melissa Berg as Chief Deputy Auditor-Treasurer, effective July 13, 2015, $24.04 

per hour, ($50,000 annual), C51. 
 

New Hire 

10. 
Consider attendance by Office Clerk III Kim Kylander to attend the Summer MAAO workshop, 
August 20-21, 2015 in Bloomington, Minnesota.  Registration $85, two-nights lodging $326.73, 
mileage $90.37.  Total cost:  $502.10.  Funds are available in the 2015 Assessor’s budget. 

Training 

 

1. 
REGULAR AGENDA 

The Pine County Technology Committee met Tuesday, June 16, 2015.  Minutes attached.  For 
information only, no board action necessary. 
 

Technology Committee 

2. 
Recognize Greg Beck for his oversight and supervision of sealing of the Sandstone wells. 
 

Certificate of Appreciation – Greg Beck 

3. 
Consider approval of Joint Powers Agreement Between Pine County, the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe, and 
Mille Lacs County and authorize Board Chair, County Administrator and County Attorney to sign. 

Joint Powers Agreement for LETG Connection with Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe 



 
                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3                           July 7, 2015 
 
 

 

 
4. 

Consider approval of the Contract for Medical Examiner Services with Anoka County, in the amount of 
$50,000 annually.  This contract shall be for the period of January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2018. 
This is a $5,000 reduction from 2015. 
 

Contract for Medical Examiner Services 

5. 
Consider approval of the CodeRED Next Services Agreement and the CodeRed Weather Warning Service 
Addendum with Emergency Communications Network LLC and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign.  The CodeRed Service Agreement has an annual cost of $8,525.  The Weather 
Warning Service has an initial cost of $1,750 and $3,500 each year thereafter.  Grant funds are available. 
 

Code Red Mass Notification System 

6. 
Consider approval of the Decontamination Services Contracts with Woischke Enterprises and Ray & 
Marge’s Resort and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign.  This will be funded out of 
the Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid and will not be anticipated to be more than the $8,000 
remaining in the budget for the decontamination units. 
 

Decontamination Unit Service Provider Contract 

7. 
Public Safety Meeting 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board  
Northeast Regional Radio Board 
East Central Regional Development Commission 
NLX 
NE MN Regional Radio Board 
GPS 45:93 
Soil & Water Conservation District 
Facilities Committee 
Meeting w/Field Representative Rick Olseen from Congressman Nolan’s Office and Grant Writer Enid 
 Swaggart regarding federal grants  
Other 

 

Commissioner Updates 

8. 
 

Other 

9. 
a. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 10:00 a.m.., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota.  

Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 

b. East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC), Monday, July 13, 2015, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180th 
St., Mora, Minnesota. 

c. East Central Regional Library Board, Monday, July 13, 2015, 9:30 a.m., 244 So. Birch Street, 
Cambridge, Minnesota.  

d. Methamphetamine Task Force, Monday, July 13, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Pine Government Center, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

e. Personnel Committee, Tuesday, July 14, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners Conference Room, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Wednesday, July 15, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Board Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. Extension Committee, Thursday, July 16, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, 
Minnesota. 

h. Rush Line Corridor Task Force, Thursday, July 16, 2015, 3:30 p.m., Maplewood Community 
Center, 2100 White Bear Avenue No., Maplewood, Minnesota. 



 
                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4                           July 7, 2015 
 
 

 

i. Lakes & Pines, Monday, July 20, 2015, 10:00 a.m., 1700 Maple Avenue East, Mora, Minnesota. 
j. Technology Committee, Tuesday, July 21, 2015, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners Conference Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
k. Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, July 21, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
l. Pine County Board Special Meeting/Committee of the Whole, Tuesday July 28, 2015 9:00 a.m. 

Duquette Community Hall, 88179 State Hwy. 23, Kerrick, Minnesota. 
 

10. 
Discuss 2016 labor negotiation strategy. 

 

Closed Meeting - Pursuant to M.S. §13D.03 

11. Adjourn
  

  



IS 



4 acres &. 

1 



4 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, June 16,2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Henry Fischer, Pokegama Township Board Member, and Gordy 
Johnson, Pokegama Township Zoning Administrator, commented regarding a blight issue in Pokegama 
Township. Terry Nietzel commented. Sheriff Jeff Nelson stated he received information on housing 
Department of Corrections inmates. 

Chair Hallan requested the following additions to the Agenda: 
Revise Regular Agenda Item #2 Personnel Committee/HHS b. to: 

1. 	 remove the resignation of Child Support Team Leader Jodi Blesener 
11. 	 remove the Personnel Committee action for the Child Support Supervisor position from 

the County Board Agenda and refer the topic to the July Personnel Committee meeting 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the June 2,2015 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - May 11, 2015 
Initiative Foundation correspondence - June 4, 2015 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting Minutes - April 22, 2015 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 May 2015 Cash Balance 


Approve: 

.--.F~un::.d~______ ~=-=--=-=-=~!.......I--'I--__~May 31, 2014 I May 31,_20_1_5-1--__ 

(2,379,28:.::.9..:...:.4:....:..7L),-'_~~~(..:...75:....:6:2..,7:.-7--=-9=.5...::.1)Lr-·__---:-:--::::-:-'':-.:::-::--:-=:-1General Fund 
Health and Human 

. Land Management Fund 
• TOTAL (inc non-major 

funds) 

(833,726.07) I (1,115,204.54) 

2,336,411.68 3,711,129.32 1,374,717.33 

2,004,604..:..:..::...:.99~·__ 
$14,632,119.85/ 

2,320,984.29 
$17,342,409.89 

316,379.30 I 
--I 

$2,710,290.04 . 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 	 June 16,2015 



2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Permit for Ruffed Grouse Society-Rum River Chapter to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on August 8, 2015 at Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City 
(Pokegama Township). 

3. 	 Recommendation for Managing Care Organizations for MinnesotaCare in Pine County 
Approve Resolution 2015-23, recommending UCare and Health Partners as the Managing Care 
Organizations for MinnesotaCare for Pine County. Authorize Board Chair and Administrator to sign 
Resolution. 

4. 	 Lateral Transfer of Staff 
Approve lateral transfer ofpublic health nurses Karen Engh and Mickey Van Vleet to the open positions in 
the Adult Health Division of Public Health, effective June 17,2015, at $23.01 per hour and to approve the 
backfill ofthese positions. 

5. 	 New Hires 
Approve hiring two (2) temporary AIS Watercraft Inspectors, Juanita Decker and David Russell, effective 
May 30,2015, $10 per hour. 

6. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Approve full-time status for Children's Services Social Worker Shelly Anderson, effective June 10,2015. 

7. 	 Training 
Approve attendance by Child Protection Social Worker Kristen Schroeder to attend CornerHouse Basic 
Forensic Interview Training, August 24-28,2015, Minneapolis. Scholarship covers the cost of training; 
lodging, $650, Mileage $80. Total cost: $730. Funds available in the 2015 Health & Human Services 
budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

Commissioner Ludwig provided an overview of the June 3, 2015 Facilities Committee Meeting. Ludwig 
stated discussion was held with RSP Architects regarding best use of space at county buildings. 
Commissioner Mohr commented the Pine Government Center, Public Health Building, and Courthouse 
are to be given priority. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met June 9,2015 and made the following recommendations: 

HHS: 
Approve the hiring of two (2) Child Protection Social Workers. C42, $19.54 per hour. 

Auditor: 
Acknowledge the termination of Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Nicole Ollig, effective May 29, 2015 
and approve backfill. 

Jail: 
--Acknowledge the resignation of part-time Corrections Officer Rick Maitrejean, effective June 21, 

2015, and approve backfill. 
Sheriff: 

Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Dispatcher Dianne Meier, effective May 30,2015, and 
a. 	 approve backfill of the full-time vacancy created by resignation; 
b. 	 approve backfill of the vacancy created by promotion of part-time internal candidate to the full

time position, if applicable. 

Page 2 	 June 16,2015 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Administrator: 

a. 	 Approve the Economic Development Coordinator job description. 
b. 	 Approve the hiring of Dr. Robert Musgrove as a part-time temporary (through December 31, 

2015) Economic Development Coordinator, effective July 1, 2015, with a starting wage of 
$32.00 per hour. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 
Commissioner Chaffee provided an overview ofthe June 9,2015 Personnel Committee Meeting. Chair 
Hallan commented the hiring of an Economic Development Coordinator is a positive step for Pine 
County. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Recognition of Retirement 
The board recognized the retirement of Environmental Technician Ed Melzark and thanked him for his 
15 years of service to Pine County. 

4. 	 New Employee Introductions 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder provided a formal introduction of Caleb Anderson, Land and 
Resource Manager, and Joe Sanders, GIS/Environmental Technician, to the board and provided a brief 
description of the duties they perform. 

5. 	 Public Hearing - Pine Lake Township and City of Brook Park 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder stated Pine Lake Township and the City of Brook Park have 
made written request to have various ordinances repealed. 
Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10: 17 a.m. to consider adoption ofan ordinance repealing City 
of Brook Park Ordinance #9 with all amendments thereof and replacing with Pine County Ordinance 
2015-02; and repealing Pine Lake Township Article II, Section 3, Subpart M; Article II, Section 5 and 7, 
Subpart L; and Article IV of the Pine Lake Township Zoning and Land Use Management Ordinance and 
replacing with Pine County Ordinance 2015-03. There being no public comment, Chair Hallan closed the 
meeting at 10: 18 a.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to adopt Pine County Ordinance 2015-02 an ordinance on behalf ofthe 
City of Brook Park to repeal the City ofBrook Park Ordinance #9 which established and regulated 
individual sewage treatment systems. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to adopt Pine County Ordinance 2015-03 an ordinance on behalf of 
Pine Lake Township to repeal Pine Lake Township Article II, Section 3, Subpart M which established and 
regulated individual sewage treatment systems, Article II, Sections 5 and 7, Subpart L which established 
and regulated shorelands, and Article IV which established and regulated subdivisions. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

6. 	 Public Hearing - Amend Liquor Ordinance 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated she has received requests from two entities to allow the 
seasonal liquor licenses time frame to be more flexible. 
Chair Hanan opened the public hearing at 10:19 a.m. to accept comments regarding the proposed 
amendments to Pine County's Liquor Ordinance and to allow 30 days for public comment. Discussion 
was had regarding differences in seasonal and temporary liquor licenses, maximum amount of seasonal 
licenses issued in Pine County, and the term length of a seasonal liquor license. The public hearing was 
closed at 10:28 a.m. The record will remain open for 30 days to allow for written public comment. The 
board will consider formal adoption of the proposed amendments at the July 21, 2015 regular board 
meeting. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 June 16,2015 



7. 	 2015 MCIT Member Report 
Presentation was given by Robert Goede, MCIT Risk Management Consultant. Goede gave an overview 
ofvarious claims handled by MCIT and noted the workers' compensation analysis specific to Pine 
County. Goede also noted there are number of services MCIT can provide employees; the board 

requested employees be made aware of these services. 


8. 	 Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services, Inc. (CMJTS) 
CMJTS CEO Barbara Chaffee thanked Chair Hallan for his involvement on the Joint Powers Board. 
Chaffee and staffpresented an annual update of the financial audit for years ended June 30, 2014 and 
2013. CMJTS provided information on services and programs provided. Chair Hallan expressed his 
appreciation of the training given to Joint Powers Board members to help understand the audit. 

9. 	 Award Contract #1502 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated on June 15,2015 bids were opened for Contract #1502 for the 
following: CP 058-012-001, located on CSAH 12, between CSAH 11 and 5th Street; CP 058-046-001, 
located on CSAH 46, between TH 23 and 0.25 miles SE; and SAP 058-639-012, located on CSAH 39, 
between CSAH 34 and CSAH 61. The lowest bid came in approximately three percent over the 
engineer's estimate due to the cost ofproject on CSAH 39. LeBrun also provided an update on current 
road projects. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to award bid for Contract #1502 to Tri-City Paving, Inc., the lowest 
responsible bidder, in the amount of$I,007,262.33. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5
O. 

10. End of May 2015 Financial Update 
County Administrator David Minke provided an end ofMay financial update. Minke commented the 
county budget is sound. 

11. Commissioner Updates 
East Central Regional Juvenile Center Advisory Committee: Commissioner Ludwig provided a 2014 

annual report for review. It was noted it is beneficial having a Joint Powers Agreement. 
Soil & Water Conservation District (SWCD): Commissioner Ludwig stated the wells are sealed. 
East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC): Chair Hallan stated he was able to attend a landfill tour 

to view the new cell currently under construction. 
East Central Regional Library Board: Commissioner Chaffee stated business was discussed, next month 

budgeting for 2016 will start. 
AiVlC District 1 Meeting: Chair Hallan stated this was a good meeting. Commissioner Chaffee stated a 

good presentation on the legal history of American Indian treaties was given. 
Agricultural Extension Education Planning Meeting: Commissioner Mohr stated information will be 

gathered on the benefits of an Ag Educator in Pine County. Troy Salzer, Ag Educator in Carlton 
County and a number of producers will attend the July 28,2015 Committee ofthe Whole Meeting in 
Duquette. 

Board of Equalization: Chair Hallan reported Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder and staff are doing 
a great job and there were few people in attendance who had concerns. 

12. Other 
None. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 	 June 16,2015 

http:of$I,007,262.33


13. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

14. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Chaffee adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :45 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for July 7,2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


June 16, 2015Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners PageS 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, June 16,2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Henry Fischer, Pokegama Township Board Member, and Gordy 
Johnson, Pokegama Township Zoning Administrator, commented regarding a blight issue in Pokegama 
Township. Terry Nietzel commented. Sheriff Jeff Nelson stated he received information on housing 
Department of Corrections inmates. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the June 2, 2015 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - May 11,2015 
Initiative Foundation correspondence ~ June 4,2015 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes ~ April 22, 2015 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

A~pprove: 
May 31,2014 May 31,2015 Increase(Decrease)Fund 

General Fund (2,379,289.47) (756,779.51) 1,622,509.96 
Health and (833,726.07) (1,115,204.54) (281,478.47) 
Human Services 
Fund 
Road and Bridge 1,374,717.33 
Fund 
Land 2,004,604.99 

2,336,411.68 3,711,129.32 

316,379.30 
Management 

I Fund I 

2,320,984.29 

$2,710,290.04$17,342,409.89TOTAL (inc $14,632,119.85 
. non-major funds) 

Summary of Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 June 16,2015 

I 

http:14,632,119.85
http:17,342,409.89
http:2,710,290.04
http:2,320,984.29
http:316,379.30
http:3,711,129.32
http:2,336,411.68
http:2,004,604.99
http:1,374,717.33
http:281,478.47
http:1,115,204.54
http:833,726.07
http:1,622,509.96
http:756,779.51
http:2,379,289.47


Approve Application for Exempt Permit for Ruffed Grouse Society-Rum River Chapter to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on August 8, 2015 at Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City 
(Pokegama Township). 

Approve Resolution 2015-23, recommending UCare and Health Partners as the Managing Care 

Organizations for MinnesotaCare for Pine County. 


Approve lateral transfer ofpublic health nurses Karen Engh and Mickey VanVleet to the open positions 
in the Adult Health Division ofPublic Health, effective June 17,2015, at $23.01 per hour and to 
approve the backfill of these positions. 

Approve hiring two (2) temporary AIS Watercraft Inspectors, Juanita Decker and David Russell, 

effective May 30,2015, $10 per hour. 


Approve full-time status for Children's Services Social Worker Shelly Anderson, effective June 10, 
2015. 

Approve attendance by Child Protection Social Worker Kristen Schroeder to attend CornerHouse Basic 
Forensic Interview Training. Total cost: $730. 

Pine County Personnel Committee met June 9, 2015 and made the following recommendations: 
HHS: 

Approve the hiring of two (2) Child Protection Social Workers. C42, $19.54 per hour. 
Auditor: 

Acknowledge the termination of Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Nicole Ollig, effective May 29, 2015 
and approve backfill. 

Acknowledge the resignation ofpart-time Corrections Officer Rick Maitrejean, effective June 21, 
2015, and approve backfill. 

Sheriff: 
Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Dispatcher Dianne Meier, effective May 30, 2015, and 
a. 	 approve backfill of the full-time vacancy created by resignation; 
b. 	 approve backfill ofthe vacancy created by promotion ofpart-time internal candidate to the full

time position, if applicable. 
Administrator: 

a. 	 Approve the Economic Development Coordinator job description. 
b. 	 Approve the hiring of Dr. Robert Musgrove as a part-time temporary (through December 31, 

2015) Economic Development Coordinator, effective July 1,2015, with a starting wage of 
$32.00 per hour. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Public Hearing - Pine Lake Township and City of Brook Park 
Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10:17 a.m. to consider adoption of an ordinance repealing City 
of Brook Park Ordinance #9 with all amendments thereof and replacing with Pine County Ordinance 
2015-02; and repealing Pine Lake Township Article II, Section 3, Subpart M; Article II, Section 5 and 7, 
Subpart L; and Article IV of the Pine Lake Township Zoning and Land Use Management Ordinance and 
replacing with Pine County Ordinance 2015-03. There being no public comment, Chair Hallan closed the 
meeting at 10: 18 a.m. 

Summary of Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 June 16,2015 



Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to adopt Pine County Ordinance 2015-02 an ordinance on behalf of the 
City of Brook Park to repeal the City of Brook Park Ordinance #9 which established and regulated 
individual sewage treatment systems. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to adopt Pine County Ordinance 2015-03 an ordinance on behalfof 
Pine Lake Township to repeal Pine Lake Township Article II, Section 3, Subpart M which established and 
regulated individual sewage treatment systems, Article II, Sections 5 and 7, Subpart L which established 
and regulated shorelands, and Article IV which established and regulated subdivisions. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Public Hearing - Amend Liquor Ordinance 
Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10: 19 a.m. to accept comments regarding the proposed 
amendments to Pine County's Liquor Ordinance and to allow 30 days for public comment. Discussion 
was had regarding differences in seasonal and temporary liquor licenses, maximum amount of seasonal 
licenses issued in Pine County, and the term length of a seasonal liquor license. The public hearing was 
closed at 10:28 a.m. The record will remain open for 30 days to allow for written public comment. The 
board will consider formal adoption ofthe proposed amendments at the July 21,2015 regular board 
meeting. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to award bid for Contract #1502 to Tri-City Paving, Inc., the lowest 
responsible bidder, in the amount of$I,007,262.33. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5
O. 

County Administrator David Minke provided an end ofMay financial update. Minke commented the 
county budget is sound. 

With no further business, Chair Chaffee adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :45 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for July 7, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the county's 
website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

Page 3 June 16,2015 Summary of Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us
http:of$I,007,262.33


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

SPECIAL MEETING 


and 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 


June 23, 2015 - 9:00 a.m. 

International Union of Operating Engineers (Local 49) 


40276 Fishtail Road, Hinckley, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese 
Frederickson, Health and Human Services Director Becky Foss, Probation Director Terry 
Fawcett, Human Resources Manager Matt Christenson, County Engineer Mark LeBrun and 
County Administrator David Minke. Commissioner Curt Rossow was absent (excused). 

Also present were Senator Tony Lourey, Representative Jason Rarick, Field Representative Rick 
Olseen from Congressman Nolan's office, and Hinckley Township Supervisors Larry 
Sederstrom and George Gimpl. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion passed 4-0. 

Those present introduced themselves. 

County Engineer LeBrun reviewed the bids received for SAP 058-607-023, replacement of the 
bridge located on CSAH 7, 0.1 miles east of CSAH 53 over the Snake River. LeBrun explained 
there was a tentative start date of July 13, 2015 and an estimated 12 weeks ofconstruction. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to award Contract #1503, SAP 058-607-023, in the amount of 
$1,868,582.45 to Robert R. Schroeder Construction, Inc. of Glenwood, Minnesota. Second by 
Commissioner Mohr. Motion passed 4-0. 

Senator Lourey and Representative Rarick updated the county board on the recent legislative 
seSSIon. 

Chair Hallan notated that he had appointed HHS Director Becky Foss as the acting county 
administrator for the week of June 29,2015. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:13 a.m. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

http:1,868,582.45


Pine County Probation Advisory Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, May 26th at 6:00pm 

Probation Conference Room - Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, MN 


UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

Mission Statement 
To actively participate in the review ofprobation services, programs, goals and strategic planning in Pine 
County and make recommendations to policy and decision makers about such probation issues in order to 
enhance programming in the county and ensure it is efficient and effective. 

1) Committee Business - Open Meeting at 6:00pm 
Approve & Second: Brent/Sgt. Ouverson 

• 	 Per Diems 
• 	 Approve Last Minutes (2/24/15) 
• 	 Probation Advisory Chair - elect new chair (Lee Williams, Interim Chair) No chair was 

elected as many members were missing tonight. 
• 	 Welcome New Members- District 5 Mark Diggan - retired from the Sandstone Federal Prison 

after 25 years. 

~ Introductions are made by all present. 


• 	 Thank: Outgoing Members-Bill Steele 

2) 	 General Updates 
~ 	 County Probation News Terry Fawcett/Jeremie Reinhart 
~ 	 Currently we have 5 juveniles in placement and are under budget. 
• 	 Potential Expansion ofRJIDIV Diversion cases have been dwindling and while looking at 

the funding and attempting to predict the budget Terry will be increasing Restorative Justice 
with a decrease in Diversion funding. He would like to make sure we are utilizing these great 
Juvenile programs and will be meeting with Reese Frederickson in the County Attorney's 
office to go over the programs guidelines. This will help to ensure the knowledge and 
availability of these programs. 

• 	 CPO Funding Terry Fawcett explained the different types of Corrections office some of the 
funding there is for Corrections. There are 3 types of Agencies - DOC/CCAlCPO in which 
our department is a CPO Agency. We get a portion of funding from the DOC budget to offset 
the cost of our Agents wages. The formula to figure the portion out is antiquated and due for 
a revision soon. 

• 	 Transition ofnew DirectorlDirector Development - Terry is learning the position and 
responsibilities day by day with help from other Counties, Directors and Staff which have all 
been very helpful. 

• 	 Elimination of PICK Sentencing Guidelines - these are being eliminated in the counties as 
they are outdated and no longer follow MN State Statutes. The Judges will look directly at the 
MN State Statutes for sentencing guidelines. 

• 	 Thistledew Camp - They are currently transitioning out of the Juvenile programming and 
currently have 4 kids left at the camp. Thistledew will become a minimum security adult 
facility. June 18 th they are. holding a going away event for all to attend if interested. 

• 	 Mash-Ka-Wisen is eliminating their program for Juveniles under 16 years of age. 



• 	 Pine County DWI Education - Terry has been visiting with Jeremie and reviewing the cases 
in Pine County. Currently, we have had 137 DWI offenders and Terry talked about the 
possibility and interest to create a DWI Education Class and have it facilitated in our 
Courthouse ran by the Probation Department. He is excited that it would generate revenue for 
the department and give the offenders a place to take the necessary court ordered classes 
close to home. The DWI classes offered at this time are located in Carlton County and Anoka 
a far distance and many obstacles for a person with no license to drive. 

• 	 Other: Appendix mfo (pg 30) 
• 	 Leanne Shipka Returning as Volunteer as she has done a tremendous job and is welcome to 

be in the department helping expand her knowledge. Currently she will return on Thursday 
evenings and assist with the Cogs classes and occasionally other times to help with Bail 
Studies. 

>- DOC Probation News - Randy Tenge 
>- DOC in Pine County has had lots of staff movement. 
>- Teri Goebel has taken over the Enhanced ISR caseload. Her position will be posted 

internally. 
>- Jeremiah Sims is now working with the ISR paroled cases. 
>- Kevin Hudek has moved from the Chisago County offices to Pine and working with 

Enhanced Supervision cases in Pine and Kanabec Counties. 
>- New Support Staff since last meeting - Terri Prihoda moved from the Chisago 

County office to work in Pine County. She has lots of experience having worked with 
the DOC department for 27 years. 

>- Talked about Dynamic Risk Assessments - implementing new policy and how that 
case loads will look. New contracts just out now outlining new programming 
treatment plans. 

>- It helps to address how ingrained are these behaviors, what treatment will be best in 
each situation. Working with CORE up here to determine and sex offender treatment 
is huge. 

>- Registry Restriction -Chisago County just passed a Moratorium to prohibit Level 3 
Sex Offenders from residing in the County. This change passed the Board. No Level 
3 may reside in Chisago County unless living with family. Cannot live within 2000 
feet of a bus stop. 

>- Randy believes this can put your own County at risk and doesn't agree with a registry 
restriction and believes there is not research to support this. Randy is willing to come 
and speak in our County if this ever becomes an issue in Pine County. 

>- Talked about MnStar as a risk assessment tool vs LSCM-I. 
3) Comp Plan Goals & Objectives Updates 

• 	 Probation Funding Update - Randy and Terry talked about CCAlCPO/DOC funding at the 
Legislative level. We have a 3 prong delivery system. Terry gave descriptions for each and 
how they differ. Pine County Probation is a CPO Agency and we have the DOC in Pine City 
also. MACPO met last week. Governor funding is split between the Agencies with CCA 
Agencies $1.8 million, CPO Agencies $295,000. A new committee is being created to look at 
the funding and how the formula is calculated the Agencies. This year only 29% was received 
for Pine County Probation. This means the Pine County citizens are paying more out of 
pocket to help with the departments funding. Terry states it is encouraging to see that our 
funding could be increased with a new commmittee. Historically it should have been 50% per 
Statute for our department but in reality has only been at 30%. Biggest hurdles are lobbying 
for more money for all 3 probation agencies and with all 3 fragmented instead of a unified 



group at the CapitaL Also, Legislators are not well infonned regarding probation and how the 
funding is used. 

• 	 2015 Program Outcomes Add the DOC Corrections Trends at the end of the Comp Plan. 
• 	 Comp Plan & Data Tables Review remove Sgt. Meier, change Reese Frederickson name 

spelling. Reviewed the Comp Pian Outcome Measures and graphs with Jeremie and Terry. 
Approved by the PAC Board to print. 

• 	 Jeremie talked about the DWl-ISP program. He currently has 33 cases. DWI & high risk 
offenders. Repeat DWl's have been steadily declining. ISP meeting structure is Phase I face 
to face weekly, Phase 2 meet 1 time biweekly, Phase 3 - meet 1 time per month. Reassess 
them as needed and then reassign them to new Agent after that assessment. 

• 	 2016 Goals & Obj ectives 
• 2016 Recommendations 

4) Probation Director Comments 
• 	 Meeting with Mille Lacs Band - Beth, Becky, Kris and Terry met with Mille Lacs Band HHS 

Director and will begin meeting monthly. Looking ahead at possibility of Cogs skills for high 
risk juveniles. 

• 	 Brent stated that this is a huge accomplishment and really encouraged to hear that this is 
moving forward and thanked Terry for moving it forward with the Tribe. Brent would like to 
see one day a Probation Officer and Tribe member working side by side. He also encouraged 
continuing to collaborate with the Band. Tribal kids are disproportionally removed from 
homes for placement. Terry is passionate about looking forward to programs that work well 
with the Tribe and wants to bring programming to kids instead of kids to programs. 

• 	 Meeting with Teen Focus has been scheduled for 6/19/15 to look at Juvenile Cog program 
and how to get it to be an effective tool and participation in the Juvenile Cogs program to 
increase. 

• 	 New Intern - Eli Livon is our new Intern. He has been here just a short time and learning 
quickly. Sherry reports he is compiling information regarding DWI charges and driving 
licensure. He is out to finish a college class and will be returning. 

• 	 DOC LSCM-I 2015 proficiency exercise - Adult Risk Assessment Training 6 Agents 
participated but 2 were Juvenile Agents so they were removed from the results for accuracy 
purposes. Jeremie gave training to our Agents after the results were received. The mistakes 
made were common mistakes. 

• 	 Brent - Released Advanced Planning Program -He talked about the RAP program and how 
Pine County jail doesn't have the participation he would like to see. To be eligible the client 
needs to be a resident of the County. Most that are good candidates are not eligible as they are 
an out of County resident. Another jail program is the Levell Work Release -The last 6 
weeks the jail has been able to help get them into employment since so many companies have 
openings lately. Twelve people are now working and this has been a really good program. 
There have even been some clients hired on even after their jail time ends. 

5) Next Meeting: August 25th at 6:00pm Public Health, Sandstone, MN 
6) Adjourn Approve & Seconded by RandylBrent 

2015 Meetings 
Aug 25 th Sandstone Trends in Criminal Justice 

Nov 24th Pine City Pine County Program Review 




.PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting ofthe Pine County lIRA Senior Housing Board ofDrrectors was 
held on May 27,2015, at the Finlayson Manor. Commissioners ofthe BRA present were 
Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Cheri Drilling, Carl Steffen, and Greg Kvasnicka. Staff 
member present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson. Commissioner J. Oak was 
absent. There were no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The HRA Board minutes from March 25, 2015, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. Drilling 
to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly :financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by G. Kvasnicka to approve the fInancial statements and the 
investment report. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. There are no vacancies at either Manor at this point in time. 

b) 	 Unit inspections have been completed. Board Chair D. Stockamp and J. 
Oak assisted with the unit inspections. The inspections resulted in 
follow up letters being sent to three residents who were in violation of 
HUD Regulation 4350.3 and their HUD Leases. SM #2 smelled ofcat 
urine and the unit was not in a safe and sanitary condition. SM #3 
allowed cigarette smoking in the unit. FM #3 was allowing his adult son 
who does not qualified to live in HUD subsidized housing to reside in 
his apartment long term. 

1 



6. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 The BRA has received written notification ofthe December 14.2015, 
HUD contract expiration and the paperwork required for the renewal of 
the HUD contract. 

b) 	The Board members reviewed the list ofmaintenance/repair items 
generated as a result ofunit inspections. The appropriate contractors 
(electrical/plumbing/general) will be given their respective lists and the 
issues will be addressed. 

7. 	 Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

8. 	 A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by C. Drilling to 

adjourn the meeting at 3:15 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 


9. 	 The next BRA Board meeting is scheduled for June 24, 2015, at the Sandstone 
Manor. 

~/ 	

~.~J~~{)cJu~ J-hckoDorothy Stockamp Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 




PINE COUNTY LICWORKSPINE CODNTY 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Telephone 320-2164200 
Fax: 320-629-6736Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 

1-800-450-7463 Ext. 4200 County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report Page 1 of2 Pages 

June 2015 

CSAH 39, T44N R20W excavations for original comer evidence, search for PLSS corner 
and private comer evidence, update files. 

CSAH 46, T45N R18W excavation for original comer evidence, search for PLSS comer 
evidence, update files. 

CSAH 14 bridge project, T39N and T40N R22W, research records, compute comer 
search areas, search for, locate and GPS PLSS comers, update files. 

CR 171, T44N R17W, research records, set GPS control, compute comer search areas, 
search for, locate and GPS PLSS comers, map GLO topo, excavations for original comer 
evidence, search for PLSS comers, update files. 

CR 154, T44N and T45N R17W, research records, set GPS control. compute corner 
search areas, search for, locate and GPS PLSS comers, map'GLO topo, excavations for 
original comer evidence, search for PLSS corner evidence, update files. 

Judicial Ditch # 1, review and create ditch summary inventory documentation. 

Hay Creek Road, T43N R16W, research records, set GPS control, compute comer search 
areas, search for, locate and GPS PLSS corners, prepare for excavations for original 
comer evidence. update fIles. 



Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report Page 2 of 2 Pages 


June 2015 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS corner certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed, 


Robin T. Mathews~ Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report lune 20lS.doc 



5 





15 






10 

on Item: 

5 


IS 



CUm'mt c.nHI~ ~Good Sblrftdlina. 
frnm: 





5 













PINE; COUNTY 
MlNNIl:$OTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_7_/7_/2_0_1_5_______ 

[lI County Board 

[II Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Accept $2,400 grant from the Greater Pine Area Endowment 

tment: HHS
fD~i\ (OeRuss 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

HHS applied for a grant so that the department could purchase anatomically correct dolls for the 
purpose of using the dolls as interview aids (for interviews with children who have disclosed 
alleged sexual abuse). HHS was awarded a grant from the Greater Pine Area Endowment, a 
component fund of the Initiative Foundation, in the amount of $2,400 to use for this project. 

Action Requested: 

Accept the $2,400 grant from the Greater Pine Area Endowment, a component fund of the 

Initiative Foundation. 


Financial Impact: 

N/A 



(320) 632-9255 

405 First StF€Gt SE 
Littte Falls. MNS6.:~715. 

June 11t 201.5 

Ms. Becky Foss 
ptneCtmnty Department of Human Servfces 
31S'Maln StreetSouth/.Suite 200 
PineCLtYt MN 5S0Q3 

RE: GPAE #15-5071 

Dear Ms. Foss: 

Congratulations I This letter is to advise you that the Greater Pine Area Endowment, a component fund of 
the Initiative FOUndation, has approved agrantto Pine County Department of Human Services in the 
amount of$ZAOO for the Child Abuse AdvocacyTool project. ihe grant period I'unsfrom June 11 2015 to 
September30, 201.5. A check for thatamounUs enclosed. We are confidentthat your project will have a 
positive Impact on the people served by the Greater Pine Area EndQwment. 

Prior to deposIting this check, please acknowledge re(;elptof the grant payment by'signlng thebaek of this 
letter and retllrningan orlginals/gnad cogyoUhls;{etter to thelnldative Foundation office, ytiur,slgnatur;e 
Indlcatesthatvou agreetD use the gr.ant fQndsonly for the purpose de.scribedln your granta~pplicationand 
that you will obtaitl consent'fI'OM the Initiative Foundation ifyou .Intend to deviate from your orfglnal.grant 
application ina substantial way. AddltfonaUy, your Signature Indicates your agreemenuo repayto the.. 
Foundation any portion DHhe grant which is not used for the purposes s:pe¢ified In your grantapplic(,!tion.ln 
your publicity for tnis project/·please acknowledge (using the italiciled language) that: IIthls project was 
fl!nded In part by the GreaterPine Area Endowment, a component fund of the Initiative Foundation." 

A final Financial Report and Grantee Progress Report will be due within 30 days following the end ofyour 
grant period. You can find and submit these reports online through your My Account page. You are asked 
to provide a verbal update to the Greater Pine Area Endowment. 

Feel free to call me If you have anyql.lestlons or need further information. Best wishes with your projettl 

lfoUlld.org 

~ 
Kristin Ackley 

Turn KeySpecialist 


Enclosures 

cc: Greater Pine Area Endowment 

http:lfoUlld.org
http:grantapplic(,!tion.ln


----------------------------------------------

PlNECOUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: July 7th, 2015 

[{] County Board 
[I] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 millsD 10 millSO 15 millsi IOtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Acceptance of Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring Grant dollars 

Terry Fawcett 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Acceptance of $17,000 for periods of 7/1/2015 to 6/30/2017 for Department of Corrections 

REAM (Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring) Grant. 


Action Requested: 

Approve receipt of grant dollars 

Financial Impact: 

These dollars allow for OWl offenders to be placed on the REAM grant to allow them to continue 
living in the community in lieu of incarceration post pre-trial and post-sentence. This subsidy is 
specifically for adult OWl offenders who are considered indigent when they are sentenced. 
Clients can be fully or partially subsidized by the grant, based upon a sliding fee scale. 

Department: Probation 



STATE OF MINNESOTA 

GRANT AGREEMENT 


This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its commissioner of corrections (State), and Pine 
County Probation (REAM) (Grantee), 635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 290, Pine City, MN 55063. 

Recitals 

1. 	 Under § Minn. Statute 241.31, Subd. 7 the State is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. 	 The State is in need of Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring programming. 
3. 	 The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant agreement 

to the satisfaction of the State. PursUl;lllt to Minnesota Statutes §16B.98 Subdivision 1, the Grantee agrees to 
minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. 

Grant Agreement 

1 	 Term of Grant Agreement 

1.1 	 Effective date: July 1, 2015, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statutes 
Section 16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever is later. 
The Grantee must not begin work under this grant agreement until this agreement is fully executed 
and the Grantee has been notified by tbe State's Authorized Representative to begin the work. 

1.2 	 Expiration date: June 30,2017, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs 
first. 

1.3 	 Survival ofTerms. The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant agreement: 
8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property; 12. Publicity and 
Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction and Venue; and 15. Data Disclosure. 

2 	 Grantee's Duties 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will provide the programs and services described in Exhibit A which is 
attached and hereby incorporated by reference and made a term of this agreement. 

3 	 Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement. In the performance of 
this grant agreement, time is of the essence. 

4 	 Consideration aud Payment 
4.1 Consideration. The State will pay for all services performed by the Grantee under this grant agreement as 
follows: 

This sum includes awards for the purposes listed below in accordance with applicable law and payable in the 
manner outlined in this provision. The total obligation of the STATE for all payments to GRANTEE will not 
exceed the annual amounts stated for each grant. Adjustments to decrease the amount of the grant award will not 
require an amendment to the grant agreement, however it will require that a revised budget be submitted to the 
STATE's authorized representative. Adjustments to increase the amount of the grant award will require an 
amended grant agreement, as well as submission of a revised budget. Decreases and increases in grant awards only 
apply to competitive funding streams such as Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring (REAM) and Sex Offender 
Programming. 

Granl (April 2015) 



Compensation. The Grantee will be paid: 

Fiscal Year 2016 

$8,500 
 Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitorin 

Fiscal Year 2017 

$8,500 Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitorin 


Any unused grant funds from Year 1 of the grant agreement may be applied to Year 2 of the grant 
agreement. Any unused grant funds from Year 1 will be spent in Year 2 before Year 2 funds are utilized. 

Grant agreements for REAM and Sex Offender Programming will be reviewed for fund usage six months 
into the second year of grant agreement. If the GRANTEE has not used all of Year 1 funds and an 
appropriate portion of Year 2 funds at the time of the review, the grant funding for Year 2 will be reduced 
accordingly. 

(1) 	 Travel Expenses. Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily 
incurred by the Grantee as a result ofthis grant agreement wiII not exceed $0; provided that the 
Grantee will be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses in the same manner and in no 
greater amount than provided in the current "Commissioner's Plan" promulgated by the 
Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB). The Grantee will not be 
reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside Minnesota unless it has received 
the State's prior written approval for out of state travel. Minnesota will be considered the home 
state for determining whether travel is out of state. 

(2) 	 TotalObligation. The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to the 
Grantee under this grant agreement will not exceed $17,000. 

4.2. 	 Payment 
(1) 	 Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an itemized invoice 

for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced 
services. Invoices must be submitted timely and according to the following schedule: The 
GRANTEE must submit Financial Status Report forms on a quarterly basis. Payment for 
expenditures will be on a reimbursement basis. 

Any reduction in funding may be made via a revised budget. Any increase in funding will require 
an amended grant agreement. 

(2) 	 Federalfunds. (Where applicable, if blank this section does not apply) Payments under this grant 
agreement will be made from federal funds obtained by the State through Title CFDA 
number of the Act of __. The Grantee is responsible for compliance 
with all federal requirements imposed on these funds and accepts full financial responsibility for 
any requirements imposed by the Grantee's failure to comply with federal requirements. 

5 	 Conditions of Payment 

All services provided by the Grantee under this grant agreement must be performed to the State's satisfaction, as 
determined at the sole discretion of the State's Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable 
federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. The Grantee will not receive payment for work 
found by the State to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law. 

Grant (April 2015) 
2 



6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Authorized Representative 

The State's Authorized Representative is Nan Roberts, Grant Monitor, Minnesota Department of Corrections, 
1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 200, st. Paul, MN 55108, or his/her successor, and has the responsibility to 
monitor the Grantee's performance and the authority to accept the services provided under this grant agreement. If 
the services are satisfactory, the State's Authorized Representative will certifY acceptance on each invoice 
submitted for payment. 

The Grantee's Authorized Representative is Terry Fawcett, Director, Pine County Probation (REAM), 635 
Northridge Drive NW, Suite 290, Pine City, MN 55063. If the Grantee's Authorized Representative changes at 
any time during this grant agreement, the Grantee must immediately notifY the State. 

Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 

7.1 	 Assignment. The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this grant 
agreement without the prior consent ofthe State, and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved this grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.2 	 Amendments. Any amendment to this grant agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it 
has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original grant 
agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.3 	 Waiver. lfthe State fails to enforce any provision ofthis grant agreement, that failure does not waive the 
provision or the State's right to enforce it. 

7.4 	 Grant Agreement Complete. This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the 
State and the Grantee. No other understanding regarding this grant agreement, whether written or oral, 
may be used to bind either party. 

Liability 
The Grantee must indemnifY, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims or 
causes of action, including attorney's fees incurred by the State, arising from the performance of this grant 
agreement by the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or employees. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal 
remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations under this grant agreement. 

State Audits 
Under Minn. Stat. § 168.98, Subd. 8, the Grantee's books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
practices relevant to this grant agreement are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or 
Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this grant agreement, receipt and 
approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfY all state and program retention requirements, 
whichever is later. 

Government Data Practices 
The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it 
applies to all data provided by the State under this grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, 
received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant agreement. The civil remedies 
of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State. 

If the Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the Grantee must immediately notify 
the State. The State will give the Grantee instructions concerning the release ofthe data to the requesting party 
before the data is released. The Grantee response to the request shall comply with applicable law. 

Grant (April 2015) 
3 



11 	 Workers' Compensation 

The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn, Stat § 176,181, subd, 2, pertaining to workers' 
compensation insurance coverage, The Grantee's employees and agents will not be considered State employees, 
Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf ofthese employees and any 
claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no 
way the State's obligation or responsibility, 

12 	 Publicity and Endorsement 

12.1 	 Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant agreement must identify the State as the 
sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from the State's Authorized 
Representative. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press 
releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually or 
jointly with others, or any subcontractors, with respect to the program, publications, or services provided 
resulting from this grant agreement. 

12.2 	 Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

13 	 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 

Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-Iaw provisions, governs this grant agreement. Venue for all legal 
proceedings out of this grant agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

14 	 Termination 

14.1 	 Termination by the State. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement with or without 
cause, upon 30 days' written notice to the Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to 
payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 

14.2 	 Termination for Cause. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement if the State finds that 
there has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this grant agreement, that reasonable progress has 
not been made or that the purposes for which the funds were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled. 
The State may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal to 
disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

14.3 	 Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement if it 
does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be 
continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment ofthe services covered here. Termination must be 
by written or fax notice to the Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided 
after notice and effective date of termination. However, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, 
determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available. 
The State will not be assessed any penalty if the Grant is terminated because of the decision of the 
Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The State must provide the 
Grantor notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the State's receiving that notice. 

Grant (April 2015) 



15 Data Disclosure 

Under Minn. Stat. § 270.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its social 
security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already 
provided to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state 
obligations. These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which 
could result in action requiring the Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

16 Fiscal Reporting Requirements 

All requests for funds by Grantee shall be submitted to State within thirty (30) days after the end of the reporting 
period utilizing the format identified. 

REAM grantees are required to submit a Quarterly Data Report provided along with the Fiuancial Status 
Report on quarterly basis. 

17 Program Evaluation 

State shall have the authority, during the course of this grant period, to conduct an evaluation of the performance of 
Grantee, which may include a site visit ofGrantee or contact with other agencies in Grantee's service area, 
interviews with paid or volunteer staff and/or contact with service recipients of Grantee. State reserves the right to 
request additional information from Grantee to carry out its evaluation. 

Grant(Apri12015) 
5 



APPROVED: 

l. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERI FICA TlON 
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as 
required by Minn. Stat. §§ 16A.15 and 16C.05 

2. GRANTEE: 

GRANTEE certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed 

the agreement on behalf of the GRANTEE as required by applicable 

articles, by-laws, resolutIOns, or ordinances. 


By 

Title 

Date 

By 

Title 

Date 

3. STATE AGENCY: 
Agency signatory approves grant agreement 

I By 

Title 

Date 

Distribution: 
DOC Financial Services Unit 
Grantee 
State's Authorized Representative - Photo Copy 

Grant (April 2015) 
6 



MAY 1 8 2015 
PROGRAM INFORl\t{ATION SHEET 


Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring 

July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017 


This form is to be used as the cover sheet for your application. Submit one (1) original unstapled and six (6) stapled 
copies of the complete application. This form needs to be completed in its entirety. 

APPLICA.NT ORGA:.~IZATION - LEGAL NAME A:.~D 
Agreements will not be processed without the fiscal ADDRESS: This is the fiscal agent with whom the 
agent's Minnesota Tax ID Number and Federal agreement will be executed. 
Employer ID Number. 

MN Tax ID#: 8027416 

Pine County Probation Federal Employer ID#: 41-6005864 
Pine County Courthouse 
635 Northrid~e Dr NW State Vendor # (If known): 
Ste 290 
Pine City, 1'IN 55063 

PROGRAIVI AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE PROGRAM NA1VIE: 
NAi"lE A:.~D TITLE:(If different from applicant agency) 

Terry Fawcett, Pine County Probation Director 

Telephone Number: 320-591-1547 
E-mail address: terry. fawcett@co.:Qine.mn.us 
FAX#: 320-591-1555 

MIOUNT OF FUNDS REQL"ESTED: GRAl~T START DATE: GRANT END DATE: 

FY 2016: $ 8,500 

FY 2017: $ 8,500 
07-01-15 6-30-17 

I 

SERVICE AREAS: List cities or counties you will be serving. 
Pine County 

ESTIMATED POPl.JLATlON OF SERVICE AREAS: 29,750 

I certify that the information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that I submit 
this application on behalf of the applicant agency. 

DATE:AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE~/~. 

05113/2015~#!{t\l

TITLE: Pine County probatiok'::t:r 

mailto:fawcett@co.:Qine.mn.us
http:APPLICA.NT


PROGRAM DESCRIPTION, Part I 

Remote Electronic AlcohollVIonitoring 


July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017 


Use no more than 4 pages to address/answer each of the 6 points/questions below: 

1. 	 Vendor name, tasks, and responsibilities 
Provide the name(s) of your REAM vendor(s) and describe the services they provide for your REMI program. 
Ifyou are not using a vendor, describe the services you provide. 

Midwest lvlonitoring & Surveillance is our vendor. The vendor responsibilities include: 
• 	 Responding to requestsfor program services in a timely manner 
• 	 Completing defendant orientation to alcohol monitoring including signing the contract and setting aut payment 

directions/expectations. 
• 	 Providing case management 
• 	 Reporting pre-trial violations to the EM Coordinator 
• 	 Reporting post-trial violations to the supervising probation agent 
• 	 Providing documentation to support violations. We primarily use email notification. 111is also allows email 

information to be cut and pasted directly into CSTS chronos. 

1. 	 Coordination and support of the court and law enforcement agencies 
Briefly describe how your agency works together with the court and law enforcement agencies in coordinating 
services related to the REAM program. 

Pine County has been a REAl"'I grant recipient since 1998 when the Tenth Judicial District Court administered the 
program for multiple counties in the district. In 1998 the Pine County Jail took over the grant and in 2002 it was moved 
to Pine County Probation. This is a long standing collaboration between courts, our Sheriffdepartment and the 
probation department. 

Specifically, the court provides support by ordering the option ofelectronic monitoring in pre-trial cases as an alternative 
to mccdmum jail without conditions and by following statute with staggered sentences post-sentence. 
Other than lvlille Lacs Band Tribal Police, the Pine County Sheriff's Department is the only locallmv enforcement agency 
in Pine County. They have been responsive to violations when calls are placed to Pine County Dispatch. Jail staffhas 
been extremely cooperative by providing preliminary information to offenders including informing them ofthe necessary 
deposit money they need before they can be hooked up. 

2. 	 REAM protocols/procedures 
Provide a brief description ofprotocols/procedures related to implementing your REM1 program, including: 

a) procedures for equipment hookup, de-installations and retrieval 

b) procedures on responding to violation of the no alcohol use condition 

c) consequences for violations 


PROGR4M DESCRIPTION 
D WI offenders may be placed on the Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitor - REiLY! to allow the offender to continue living 
in the community in lieu ofincarceration post pre-trial and post-sentence. Necessary for monitoring are: 

1) A Pine County Court Order 
2) Technology has now expanded and given flexibility to offenders 'who do not have land lines to lise SCR4}vlor 

cellular units. 
3) Arrangementsfor fimding. 

STEPS fOr HOOK-UP 

1) Offenders must have the deposit in-hand. 

2) Offenders must meet with the KvI Coordinator to gather referral information and determine grant eligibility. 




3. 

4. 

5. 

3) 	 E1v1 Coordinator willfax referral information to the monitoring company to dispatch a Field Service Officerfor 

registration and orientation on the electronic monitor. 


4) 	 The Field Service Officer willllsllally be out within six hours (24 hours ma.:r) to the jail (when the offender is in 
custody) or to the offender's home to take the deposit, provide payment instructions, and provide the equipment with 
necessary instruction. 

BEA1\;! REOUIREMENTS 
Offenders will be expected to follow all requirements oftheir Court Order as it pertains to electronic monitoring: 


1) Calls must be taken on time, usually three times per day. 

2) Calls cannot be more than 12 hours apart. 

3) Time changes can be made with the monitoring company as long as it does not become excessive. A change fee 


may be assessed. 

4) Any equipment problems should be directed to the monitor company. 


VIOLATIONS 

A written violation protocol (Appendix A) instructs the Monitoring Company how to respond to different violations. 

Violations may consist of' 

1) Consumption ofalcohol 
2) Use ofany products with alcohol in them 
3) Missed calls 
4) Failure to active the monitor 
5) Calls exceeding 12 hours from the last call 
6) Tampering with equipment. 
7) Failure to keep current with payments. 

Violators will risk termination from the monitor and will likely have additional consequences including a possible return 
to jail and/or increased bail. Failure to return equipment can result in continued costs assessed by the monitoring 
company andpossible theft charges filed by the County Attorney's office. 

Equipment 

Provide a list of the equipment used (make or model), and a brief description of each type of equipment. 


In the past year we have transitioned to the Scram Remote Breath unit which is cellular. This has been a good transition 
for offenders, the department, and the vendor. Land lines are much less frequent today. The portable cell unit provides 
less late test violations. The facial recognition provides less manual confirmations. We like the GPS feature that locks in 
the offenders location when they take the test. Our use ofagent approved SCRAiVl ankle units which measures alcohol 
through sweat has declined. These units do not report alcohol use real time. However, they are still used and available 
when we have reception issues such as landlines 'with copper wiring and lack ofcell reception which can occur in parts of 
our ntral county. 

Per diem rate or cost of equipment and maintenance 
"Vhat is the per diem rate or the cost per day to lease each type of equipment used if you are using a vendor? If 
using your own equipment, how much does it cost to purchase and maintain them? 

The 2015rate is $ 10.50 per day for the cellular breath unit. The equipment belongs to the vendor who provides all repair 
and maintenance. The costfor the SCRAlv! bracelet unit varies from is $14.50 to $ 16.50 per day dependent IIpon the 
means oftest submission (landline, Ethernet, or cellular). Ofthese amounts, $2.00 per day is an administrative fee that 
comes back to Pine County. Grant funding does not cover the $ 2.00 administrative fee portion which is assessed to the 
offender. 

REM! grant subsidy method 
REAl"l grants are specifically for adult DWI offenders who are considered indigent when they are sentenced 
by a judge to be on monitoring. How does your program determine whether an offender can pay the full cost 
of monitoring (ineligible for REAM funds) or should be fully- or partially-subsidized by the grant? Ifusing a 



slidingfee scale to determine an offender's ability to pay, please include the scale with your proposal. 

To receive assistance: 
• 	 Offender must pay the required deposit. 
• 	 Eligibility is detennined on a sliding fee scale based upon gross family income and number ofdependents. (See 

Attachment C) 
• 	 Income will be verified by payroll stubs, income tax reports, or other relevant means. 
• 	 Grant dollars are based upon availability. Duration ofassistance is also determined by available funds. To 

ensure thatfimds are available for our filll grant year, offenders are often limited to fimding assistance for 30-90 
days. 

• 	 Offenders will lose the grant fimding after three violations. 



PROGRAM DESCRIPTION, Part II 

Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring 


July 1,2015 - June 30,2017 


7. 	 Estimated number of clients 

A. For currently DOC-funded REAM programs only. Please provide the number of offenders participating in 
the REAM program in the past two years: atyour RErL'1tfprogram is new or has not been fimded by the 

DOC in the last 2 years, go to part B) 

Number ofD\VI offenders who were Number of D\VI offenders who were 
Fiscal Year partially subsidized by the REA1VI fully subsidized by the REAl"1 grant 

grant 
2013 (7/112012 - 6/30/2013) 24 14 
2014 (7/1/2013 - 6130/2014) 10 19 

B. 	For new REAM programs or REAM programs that are not currently funded by the DOC. Please 
provide an estimated number ofDWl offenders that will participate in the REA.M program per fiscal year: 

IFiscal Year 
Number ofD\VI offenders who will be 
partially subsidized by the RE~"I 
grant 

Number of D\VI offenders who will b1 
fnlly subsidized by the REAM grant 

2016 (7/1/2015 - 6/30/2016) 
i 2017 (7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017) 

8. What is the total population of the geographical area served by your REMI program? 
Pine County is 29,750. However, we will providefundingfor offenders who committed their DH-7in Pine County but 
reside elsewhere. 

9. 	 What breath or blood alcohol level is considered a positive alcohol phone in (examples: .02, .03)? 

We consider .03 a positive test, although we ask the vendor to report all positive tests. 

10. 	 What percentage ofvonr REMi funds will be used to monitor DWl offenders who are ordered to abstain from 
the use of alcohol as a condition of: 

Pretrial release? % - Calendar Year 2014 

This number has decreased over the years. We believe a significant factor is that more defense attorneys are 
recommending their clients pay full bail without conditions because it is cheaper in the long run than going on RE/L"Y! 
pending resolution oftheir case. We have reduced the amount ofgrcmt money by limiting the duration a/assistance over 
the years because ofthe smaller amount ofgrant mane}' available to us than before. 

Supervised release or probation (post-sentence)? 88.6 % - Calendar Year 2014 

We are seeing a trend that probation agents are using REA?,,! as a sanction more frequently on alcohol use violation 
Sanction Agreements. This could potentially attribute to an increase in post-sentence use. 



TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET 

Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring 


July 1,2015 - June 30,2017 


PROGRAlVI NAME: PINE COUNTY PROBATION 

Unless you expect significant differences in the budgets for FY20 16 and FY20 17, you need only submit one annual budget form. The budget 
should detail proposed expenditures for a one-year period. List the sources of all funds needed to meet your proposed budget. Because budgets 
are best-guess estimates, please round to the nearest dollar. Use only the space provided. Whenever possible, general administrative costs (rent, 
audit, bookkeeping) should be included in the appropriate line item. 

Line Item Expense 

A 
Total 

Proposal Budget 

B 
Amount 

Requested from DOC 
For this Grant 

Personnel 

Fringe Benefits 

Contract Services 
$ 8500 $ 8500 

Travel 

Training 

Printing 

Postage 

Telephone 

Publicity/Advertising 

Rent/Mortgage 

Utilities 

Insurance 

Maintenance/Repair 

Office Supplies 

Program Supplies 

Equipment 

Other (Specify) 

TOTALS 
$ 8500 $ 8500 



ANNUAL PERSONNEL BUDGET 
Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring 


July 1,2015 - June 30,2017 


PROGRAM NAlvlE: PINE COUNTY PROBATION 

This budget should detail personnel costs for a one-year period. List all staff paid partially or wholly with DOC 
sources for this program in the fIrst column. In the second column, list the percentage of time each position 
spends providing services in the program. In the remaining column, list the amount that is paid for by DOC 
through this grant. Total the salaries at the bottom. The total should equal the personnel line item listed in the 
Total Annual Budget. 

If necessary this form may be reproduced. 

NONE (county funded) 

Total 

*F. T .E. List the amount of staff time each position spends For example, if a full-time therapist 
works 40 percent time in this program and 60 percent time in another program, list only 40 percent. To figure the 
FTEs, divide the total number of hours worked in a year for this program by 2080. For example, if an employee 
works 32 hours a week in this program, multiply 32 hours x 52 weeks = 1664 hours, then divide by 2080 .80 
FTE. 



ANNUAL BUDGET NARRATIVE 
Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring 

July 1,2015 - June 30,2017 

PROGRAu~NAME:~~~~~~~~~~______________________________ 

This narrative should detail proposed expenditures for a one-year period. Explain in detail each line item 
charged to DOC on the Total Annual Budget form and show how expenses are estimated. List the line 
items in order as they appear in the budget. Provide a narrative that includes an explanation of costs such 
as rates for mileage, fringe benefits (i.e., FICA, PERA, life and medical insurance, pension), contract 
service fees, and equipment, etc. 

You do not need to information from the Annual Personnel Budget page. 

$ 8,500 	 34 clients receiving grantfimding in a year (the average over the past 2 FYs) 
with an average of35 days on the monitor by 50%fimding 
At an average of$ 6.00 per day grant assistance = $ 7,140 rounded to $8,500 

Potential REAill! cost per unit with full grant eligibility: 
Cellular Alcohol $ 8.50 per day 
SCRAj\1 $12.50-14.50 per day 

See Attachment B for historical data ofclient use and number ofgrant recipients. 

http:12.50-14.50


PINE COUNTY 
Probation 

ATTACHMENT A 

Pine County Protocols - Page 1 
Updated: April 17, 2014 

Protocol choices from the Pine County MMS EM Referral Form: 
D Pre-Trial D Sentenced D Intensive OWl 

For Immediate Reporting
(Ifno answer, leave message and move an to next number) 


During Business Hours (8 AM to 4:30 PM) - Call Laura SlyIskl 
OffIce: 320-591-1549 
Cell: 320-591-0539 
Main OffIce: 320-591-1550 

After hours/weekends - Call Laura Stylski 
Cell: 320-591-0539 
Unavailable; 320-279-1282 (This is the 24/7 offICe cell phone)use Restriction 

heeluled 
Still Unavailable: Call to Pine County Sheriffs Department at 320-<529-8380. Dispatch 
has been instructed to send an officer as available for PIne County residents and teletype a 
MN County's Sheriff's Department where the offender resides to dispatch an officer if 
available_GPS Monitoring 
For next day reportjng - Email notification only.

Inclusion Zona Violation ~ Client is not present in a "'ockdowo" location. Next Day 

Gene"'! ProtOcol 

All response types include foJrow--up email notification to:
Exdusion Zone Violation immediate 
1) {lltl'l!8o Chfllllh.fl6fIf'!, Caso AldslEM CoordinlliDr - dernse ci!nsgans;wliilCQ Pioe ron OJ!

Client entered a rasbicted area 2) Tet'!)1 Arola., PIn" Cn flroballon Dlroctcr- wrY! 8rO!B'mC~ oFnq ron Wi 

Tral1llm;lter Open Strap 3) LmJra St;iskl Pine Count:.' Pre-Trial Mull SiJpervision - jauClj: !!t'Gklilkg Q101! run us:NaxtDay 

Inclusion Zona Violation .. Client Is not present in a 
'Iooltdown' loca60n. 
Exclusion Zone Violation 
ClIent entered a restricted area 
Transmitter Open Strap 

Posillve SAC that r_lts In ,000 on a folloW up Gall. 

NextD.y 

N••Way 

Immediate 

Next Day 

fromedJata I Next Day 

Immediate 
Immediate 
NextD 

No notification 
necessary 

• 0 

For Immediate Reporting
(If no answer, leave message and mave on to next number) 


During Business Hours (8 AM to 4:30 PM) - Cali Agenl (per referral Ionn) 

Office: 320-591-1549 

Celi: 320-591-ll539 

Main Office: 320-591-1550 


After hours/weekends - Call Agent (per referral Ionn) 

Cell: 32O-591-ll539 

Unavailable; 320-279-1282 (This Is the 24 / 7 office cell phone) 


Stili Unavailable; Call to Pine County Sheriffs Department at 320-<529-8380. Dispatch has been 
instructed 10 send an officer as available for PIne County residents and teletype a MN County's Sheriff's 

the offender resides to dispatch an officer if available. 
Wisconsin residents will result in next day notification. 

For Next Day Reporting - Email notification only. 

GenMfl' Protocol 
All response types include follow-up email notification that ~ncludes confirmation that the Pine County Sheriff's Department 
was contacted to; 
1) Denl,. ChrillliAMlIf'I, Cefl AldeiEM Coordlnal,:, - denIse coostianS6n@C(}llia!!fi!1-.us 
2)TerrvlArol ... Pln.CQPrQMlIonOlrl'lOtor-t2u~~ 
3) Agent Handling Ihe ea.. (per referral form) 

Response Protocol 

For Immediate Reporting
(If no answer, leave message and move on 10 next number) 


During Business Hours (8 AM to 4:30 PM) - Cell Jeremie Reinhart 

Office: 320-591-1548 

Cell: 612-309-2431 

Main OffIce: 320-591-1550 


After hourslweekends - Call Jeremle Reinhart 
Cell: 612-309-2431 
Unavailable: 320-279-1282 (This is the 24 / 7 office cell phone) 
Still Unavailable: Call t9 Pine County Sheriffs Department aI320-629-8380. Dispatch has been 
instructed to send an officer as available for Pine County residents and teletype a MN County's 
Sheriff's Department where the offender resides 10 dispatch an officer if available. 

for next day reporting - Email notification only. 

General Protocol 
Aft response types include follow-up email notificaU~n 10: 
1) 0.",11111 Chnltlan""" CneAtde/EM COOfdlnata-1i!J!.i!Lsh!J5uanSenl!Jl{;QQwe mn us 
2) TfltryI AttIIa, PIne Co Probation Ollecttw' - l\1rti'l ,\i'olagiJp mng rna ;t$! 

3) Jeremh~ R$ll'Ihart. OWllSP Agent - ·!l!.!lll"..illlI.i!llD!liUt9LliI1J2lf\!l!.ill!lWl 

mailto:coostianS6n@C(}llia!!fi!1-.us


ATTACHMENT C 

PINE COUNTY SLIDING FEE SCALE 

Income Verification: Number of Household members (Name/relationship): 
Total Annual Gross Income $ - Defendant 

o All income sources verified 

- Payroll or other payment stubs (last four) 
- Income Tax form (self-employed) 
- Other receipts or documents 

Sources of Income & Monthly Amount (Gross)- Slidino Fee Scale - Gross Income & Number Household members 

o Employment. ... FT 40 br week 
DallyCQst I 2 3 4 or more 

o Social SecurityIV A Disability 

o Stocks & Bond dividends 

o Medicare 

o Pension 

o Other ( describe) 

MIDWEST MONITORING 
For Standard Unit 

$ 8.50 per day 
2.00 ADMIN cost 

$ 10.50 per day full cost 

The deposit payment is due to the Midwest 
Monitoring Field Service Officer during hooked up. 
The deposit will apply towards the daily fees and is 
equal to two weeks of the offender's daily fee cost. 
The offender must remain current on their bill each 
week. 

! 

$ 8.50 Grant 
$2.00 Self 

De}1osit: 
$ 2&. 
(Poverty level 
2014·2015 rate) 

.. :.'.. 

$6.25 Grant 
$4.25 Self 

Deposit 
$ 59.50· 
(125% poverty) 

$4.00Grimt 
$ 6.50SeIf 

De}1osit; 
$ 91 
(150% poverty) 

1--------------. I $ L75 Grant 
~ $8.75Self 

CURRENT GRANT DURATION: • 

30 days 

To re-visit amounts every 60 days 

Deposit: 
$122.50 
(175% poverty) 

No grant 
$ 10.50 Self 

Deposit: 
$ 147.00 

.. 
Below 
11,670 

11,671 to 
14,588 

14,589 to 
17,505 

17,506 to 
22,423 

Above 

20,424 

Below 
15,730 

15,731 to 
19,663 

19,664 to 
23,595 

23,596 to 
27,528 

Above 

27,529 

Below 
19,790 

19,791 to 
24,738 

24,739 to 
29,685 

29,686 to 
34,633 

Above 

34,634 

Below 
23,850 

23,851 to 
29,813 

29,814 to 
35,775 

35,776 to 
41,738 

Above 

41,739 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNSGOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_J_ul_y_7_th_,_2_0_15_____ 

1./1County Board 
[II Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 min OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Acceptance of CaseloadlWorkload Grant 

Department: _P_r_o_b_a_t_io_n________________ 

Terry F aw cett ;:"'":~~~~:W;~:~~~o~gn~S' 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

CaseloadlWorkload dollars are crucial to the overall probation budget. One FTE agent is paid 
out of this grant, as well as $4,053 in contract services for restorative justice/diversion 
programming. 

Action Requested: 

Acceptance of $118,962 for periods 7/1/2015 to 6/30/2017 from the Department of Corrections 
from the CaseloadlWorkload grant to fund one FTE agent, as well as contract services for 
restorative justice/diversion. 

Financial Impact: 

Acceptance of this grant will fund one FTE agent, which is the pre-trial agent in the Pine County 
Probation office. Restorative Justice/Diversion can also continue. 



STATE 0 F lVlINNESOT A 

GRANT AGREEMENT 


This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Department of Corrections, Grants and 
Subsidies Unit, 1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 200, st. Paul, Minnesota 55108("STA TE"), and Pine County 
Probation, 635 Northridge Dr NW, Snite 290, Pine City, MN 55063("GRANTEE"). 

Recitals 

I. 	 Under Minn. Stat. § 244.22 the STATE is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. 	 The STATE is in need of CaseloadlWorkload programming. 
3. 	 The GRANTEE represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant 

agreement to the satisfaction of the STATE. 

Grant Agreement 

1 	 Term of Grant Agreement 
1.1 	 Effective date. This grant agreement will be effective on Jnly 1, 2015, or the date the STATE obtains all 

required signatures under Minn. Stat. §16C.05, subd. 2, whichever is later. The GRANTEE must not 
hegin work nnder this grant agreement until this agreement is fully executed and the GRANTEE 
has been notified by the STATE's Authorized Representative to begin the work. 

1.2 	 Expiration date. This grant agreement will expire on June 30, 2017, or on the date all obligations have 
been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. 

1.3 	 Survival ofTerms. The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation ofthis grant agreement: 
8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property; 12. Publicity and 
Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction and Venue; and 15. Data Disclosure. 

2 	 Grantee's Duties 
The GRANTEE, who is not a state employee, will provide the programs and services described in the Grant 
Application, which is attached as Exhibit A and hereby incorporated by reference and made a term of this 
agreement. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 1, the GRANTEE agrees to minimize administrative costs as a 
condition of this grant. 

3 	 Time 
The GRANTEE must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement. In the performance 
of this grant agreement. time is ofthe essence. 

4 	 Cousideration and Payment 
4.1 Consideration. The STATE will pay for all services performed by the GRANTEE under this grant agreement 
as follows: 

(a) Compensation. The GRANTEE will be paid: 

Fiscal Year 2016 
$59,481 Caseload/Workioad 

Fiscal Year 2017 
CaseloadlWorkload 

This sum includes awards for the purposes listed below in accordance with applicable law and payable in 
the manner outlined in this provision 

$59,481 

Grant (May 201S) 



5 

(1) 	 Any unused grant funds from Year I of the grant agreement may be applied to Year 2 of 
the grant agreement. Any unused grant funds from Year 1will be spent in Year 2 before 
Year 2 funds are utilized. 

(2) 	 Grant agreements for REAM and Sex Offender Programming will be reviewed for fund 
usage six months into the second year of grant agreement. If the GRANTEE has not used 
all of Year 1 funds and an appropriate portion of Year 2 funds at the time of the review, 
the grant funding for Year 2 will be reduced accordingly. 

(b) Travel Expenses. Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily 
incurred by the GRANTEE as a result ofthis grant agreement will not exceed $0; provided that the 
GRANTEE will be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses in the same manner and in no 
greater amount than provided in the current "Commissioner's Plan" promulgated by the 
Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB). The GRANTEE will not be 
reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside Minnesota unless it has received 
the STATE's prior written approval for out of state travel. Minnesota will be considered the home 
state for determining whether travel is out of state. 

(c) Total Obligation. The total obligation of the STATE for all compensation and reimbursements to the 
GRANTEE under this grant agreement will not exceed $118,962. 

4.2. Payment. Payment for expenditure will be made on a reimbursement basis. 

(a) 	Invoices. The STATE will promptly pay the GRANTEE after the GRANTEE presents an itemized 
invoice for the services actually performed and the STATE's Authorized Representative accepts the 
invoiced services. Invoices must be submitted quarterly within 30 days ofthe end ofthe reporting 
period. 

(b) 	Adjustments. Adjustments to decrease the amount ofthe grant award will not require an amendment 
to the grant agreement, however, GRANTEE must submit a revised budget toot he STATE's 
authorized representative. Adjustments to increase the amount of the grant award will require an 
amended grant agreement, as well as submission of a revised budget. Decreases and increases in grant 
awards only apply to competitive funding streams such as Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitoring 
(REAM) and Sex Offender Programming. 

(c) 	 Federal funds. (Where applicable, if blank this section does not apply) Payments under this grant 
agreement will be made from federal funds obtained by the STATE through Title CFDA 
number of the Act of __. The GRANTEE is responsible for compliance 
with all federal requirements imposed on these funds and accepts full financial responsibility for any 
requirements imposed by the GRANTEE's failure to comply with federal requirements. 

Conditions of Payment 
All services provided by the GRANTEE under this grant agreement must be performed to the STATE's 
satisfaction, as determined at the sole discretion of the STATE's Authorized Representative and in accordance with 
all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. The GRANTEE will not receive 
payment for work found by the STATE to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law. 

Grant (May 20l5) 
2 



6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Authorized Representative 
The STATE's Authorized Representative is Nan Roberts, Grant Monitor, Minnesota Department of Corrections, 
1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 200, St. Paul, MN 55108, or his/her successor, and has the responsibility to monitor 
the GRANTEE's performance and the authority to accept the services provided under this grant agreement. Ifthe 
services are satisfactory, the STATE's Authorized Representative will certifY acceptance on each invoice submitted 
for payment. 

The Grantee's Authorized Representative is Terry Fawcett, Probation Director, Pine County Probation, 635 
Northridge Dr NW, Suite 290, Pine City, 55063. If the GRANTEE's Authorized Representative changes at any 
time during this grant agreement, the GRANTEE must immediately notifY the STATE. 

Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 
7.1 	 Assignment. The GRANTEE may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this grant 

agreement without the prior consent of the STATE, and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved this grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.2 	 Amendments. Any amendment to this grant agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it 
has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original grant 
agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.3 	 Waiver. If the STATE fails to enforce any provision of this grant agreement, that failure does not waive 
the provision or the STATE's right to enforce it. 

7.4 	 Grant Agreement Complete. This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the 
STATE and the GRANTEE. No other understanding regarding this grant agreement, whether written or 
oral, may be used to bind either party. 

Liability 

The GRANTEE must indemnifY, save, and hold the STATE, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims 

or causes of action, including attorney's fees incurred by the STATE, arising from the performance of this grant 

agreement by the GRANTEE or the GRANTEE's agents or employees. This clause will not be construed to bar 

any legal remedies the GRANTEE may have for the STATE's failure to fulfill its obligations under this grant 

agreement. 


State Audits 

Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 8, the GRANTEE's books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 

practices relevant to this grant agreement are subject to examination by the STATE andlor the STATE Auditor or 

Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this grant agreement, receipt and 

approval ofall final reports, or the required period of time to satisfY all STATE and program retention 

requirements, whichever is later. 


Government Data Practices 

The GRANTEE and STATE must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, 

as it applies to all data provided by the STATE under this grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created, 

collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the GRANTEE under this grant agreement. The 

civil remed ies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the 

GRANTEE or the STATE. 


If the GRANTEE receives a request to relea.<;e the data referred to in this Clause, the GRANTEE must immediately 

notifY the STATE. The STATE will give the GRANTEE instructions concerning the release of the data to the 

requesting party before the data is released. The GRANTEE response to the request shall comply with applicable 

law. 


Grant (May 2015) 
3 



11 	 Workers' Compensation 
The GRANTEE certifies that it is in compliance with the workers' compensation insurance requirement in Minn. 
Stat. § 176.181, subd. 2, The GRANTEE's employees and agents will not be considered STATE employees. Any 
claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any 
claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the pati of these employees are in no 
way the STATE's obligation or responsibility. 

12 	 Publicity and Endorsement 
12.1 	 Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant agreement must identify the STATE as 

the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from the STATE's 
Authorized Representative. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, infonnational 
pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the 
GRANTEE individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors, with respect to the program, 
publications, or services provided resulting from this grant agreement. 

12.2 	 Endorsement. The GRANTEE must not claim that the STATE endorses its products or services. 

13 	 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this grant agreement. Venue for all legal 
proceedings out of this grant agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

14 	 Termination 
14.1 	 Termination by the State. The STATE may immediately terminate this grant agreement with or without 

cause, upon 30 days' written notice to the GRANTEE. Upon termination, the GRANTEE will be entitled 
to payment, detennined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily perfonned. 

14.2 	 Termination for Cause. The STATE may immediately terminate this grant agreement if the STATE finds 
that there has been a failure to comply with the provisions Of this grant agreement, that reasonable progress 
has not been made or that the purposes for which the funds were granted have not been or will not be 
fulfilled. The STATE may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the 
refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

14.3 	 Termination for Insufficient Funding. 111e STATE may immediately terminate this grant agreement if 
it does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or iffunding cannot be 
continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Termination must be 
by written or fax notice to the GRANTEE. The STATE is not obligated to pay for any services that are 
provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, the GRANTEE will be entitled to 
payment, detennined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are 
available. The STATE will not be assessed any penalty if the Grant is terminated because of the decision 
of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The STATE must provide 
the GRANTEE notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the STATE's receiving that 
notice. 

15 	 Data Disclosure 
Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 270.65, subd. 3 and other applicable law, the GRANTEE consents to disclosure of its 
social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, 
already provided to the STATE, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of 
STATE obligations. These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and STATE tax laws 
which could result in action requiring the GRANTEE to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax 

liabilities, if any. 

Grant (May 2015) 
4 



16 	 Fiscal Reporting Requirements 
The GRANTEE must submit a Financial Status Report quarterly. REAM GRANTEEs are required to submit a 
Quarterly Data Report provided along with Financial Status Rep0l1 on quarterly basis. 

17 	 Program Evaluation 
STATE shall have the authority, during the course of this grant period, to conduct an evaluation of the performance 
of GRANTEE, which may include a site visit of GRANTEE or contact with other agencies in GRANTEE's service 
area, interviews with paid or volunteer staff and/or contact with service recipients of GRANTEE. STATE reserves 
the right to request additional information from GRANTEE to carry out its evaluation. 

APPROVED: 

1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as 

required by Minn. Stat. §§ 16A.15 and 16C.05 


Signed 

Date 

Encumbered: I 
SWIFT Contract/PO No.<14 474 f 3·-5l.?d'13 

2. 	 GRANTEE: 
GRANTEE certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed 
the agreement on behalf of the GRANTEE as required by applicable 
articles, by-laws resolutions , , or ordinances 

By 

Title 

Date 

By 

Title 

Date 

3. STATE AGENCY: 

Agency signatory approves grant agreement 


By 

Title 

Date 

Distribution: 
DOC Financial Services Unit 
GRANTEE 
STATE's Authorized Representative· Photo Copy 

Grant (May 2015) 
5 



Exhibit A 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVISION 


Continuation Proposal 

Project Information Sheet 
 ORIGINAL 

FY 2016-FY 2017 CASELOADIWORKLOAD REDUCTION GRANT FUND 

ORGANIZATION NAME AND ADDRESS: 

Pine County Probation 
635 Northridge Dr NW, Ste 290 
Pine City, MN 55063 

CONTACT PERSON FOR THlS GRANT: 
Pine County Probation Director 

TELEPHONE: 320-591-1547 

FA:'\.: 320-591-1555 

ANNUAL BASE LEVEL OF FUNDING: $ 59,481 

CASELOADAVORKLOADSTAFF Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs) 
FY2015 Actual FY2016 Proposed 

Supervisors 

Probation! Assistant Probation Officers 1 1 

Case Aides/Support Staff 
Other Professionals (list) : 

Contract Service Employees 

TOTALFTEs 1 1 

I certify that the information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that 
I submit this application on behalf of the applicant agency. 

DATE: 

March 6, 2015 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 

(~tiOnDirector 
CUWL FOR.'vIS FY16-17 



STATEMENT OF PROBLEM 

FY2016-FY2017 


PROGRAlVI NAME: PINE COIJNTY PROBATION 

GRANT FUNDS: Probation Caseload/Workload Reduction 

Briefly describe the impact caseloadlworkload funds have had on probation overcrowding in your jurisdiction. 

These dollars have served an extremely important role in developing strategies to deal with the workload in 
Pine County especially as state revenue sources continue to decline. Without these dollars, we would not be 
able to implement evidence-based practice to focus resources on the highest risk offenders. 

These dollars have been used to fund our lowest salaried agent on staffto ma.:dmize our state dollars. The 
currently funded agent position is a pre-trial agent position providing pre-trial programming that includes 
bail studies, conditional release supervision and the majority ofthe PSI's. In 2014 this agent's caseload 
averaged about 59 offenders. In addition, the Pine County Probation Department probation survey placed 593 
additional offenders under probation supervision on 12-31-14. Probation agent staffcompliment includes 2.5 
FTEjuvenile positions and 3.9 FTE adult positions. 

Utilizing elements ofevidence-based best practices we have implemented a continuum ofsupervision across 
both adult and juvenile caseloads. We have Case Management and Supervision Standards for both juveniles and 
adults that define which offenders receive either the YLS/CMI or LS/C}';Il assessment and then identifY contact 
standards. For the large numbers on the adult side we have a.4 FTE position that does intake on newly 
sentenced offenders to review initial court-ordered conditions, gather offender information, and determine risk 
and thus supervision level. 

We have an intensive juvenile agent who deals with a small caseload ofhigh riskjuveni/e offenders. In 
addition, we have an intensive adult agent who deals with the repeat D'WI offinder and the very high risk 
offenders. Both an adult and juvenile agent has a medium supervision caseload, where the juveniles are 
medium risk and the adults are at high risk to reoffend. Lastly, we have an agent that provides low supervision 
to the low riskjuvenile and medium risk adult offenders. In the past year we have adopted an early discharge 
policy with our local bench so that eligible low risk offenders can beformally dischargedfrom probation. We 
also close out many minor adult cases as "inactive" when special conditions are met and the offender is not 
subject to restrictive conditions. Again, this is in an effort to focus available resources on the highest risk 
offenders. 

In the past we llsed some ofthe Caseload/Workload dollars to offset the cost ofa case aide position to assist 
with the lowest risk adult and juvenile offender, as well as provide other direct support services to agents. 
These dollarsfimded the original position and benefits at.8 FTE. The portion covered by state dollars has 
declined as salary and benefit costs went up and state cuts were passed on to counties. 

The case aide currently monitors approximate~v 300 low and very low risk adult offenders on unsupervised 
probation. She also monitors thejuvenUe traffic offenders andjuvenile petty offenders (JPO) that are placed 
on probation. That caseload averages around 12 juvenile offenders. 

The contract services dollars allows us to contract with an individual contractor for juvenile diversion and 
restorative justice programming. 

CUWL FORNIS FY16-17 



Describe any problems you continue to have with probation overcrowding. 

Both State and County budget deficits have required us to continually re-evaluate our supervision e.xpectations 
to meet minimum standards and yet apply best-practice the best we can with e.r:isting resources. The burden on 
the county levy continues to grow as the county picks up the unfunded statutory CPO reimbursement and benefit 
Isalary increases ofthe above mentioned positions. 

Perhaps, in part because we are using assessment tools to identify high risk domains, we are finding a 
significant number ofour offenders to have mental health problems. Our juvenile sex offender population is 
high as well. We have found evidence-based practice to be time consuming when implemented properly with 
motivational interviewing and case planning. Agents are finding coordination ofresources, often limited in our 
rural county, and monitoring oftreatment programs keeping them occupied. Our juvenile placement costs are a 
significant burden on the county's budget due to budget buster cases - sex offenders, mental health issues, EJJ 
and other serious offenders requiring long-tenn placement. 

Although case/oad numbers have seen a decline, state and county budget deficits are requiring us to continually 
re-evaluate our supervision expectation and available resources. We don't want to take any steps backward as 
we have put a priority on supervision under the framework ofEBP. 

CUWL FOR.,vlS FY16-17 



ACTIVITY PLAN 

FY2016-FY2017 


PROGRAM NAlVIE: PINE COUNTY PROBATION 

GRAl'l"T FUNDS: Probation Caseload/Workload Reduction 

Briefly describe caseloadlworkload staffpositions and activities that: (a) will continue from previous yearls; (b) will change 
or be discontinued, and/or (c) will be new in FY2016-2017. 

1) Traditional Probation 

Continuing positions! activities: 

One probation agent position will continue to receive fimdingfrom caseload/workload dollars. 

Changes from last year: 

Over the years, the grant dollars have funded less and less ofthe original positions, an agent and case 
aide, due to inflationary and state budget factors. As a result, the county picked up more and more as 
reflected in the FY 2014-15 grant where all benefits were identified as county expense and the grant 
covered less ofthe case aide's salary. 

For these next fiscal years, the case aid salary is being dropped from grant and all grant dollars will be 
directed to the agent position. This change makes any fitture fimding changes that might consolidate 
Caseload/Workload and CPO dollars cleaner when this source funds only an agent position. 

For this fiscal year, it appears that the shift should cover the entire salary and benefits (at a single 
insurance level) ofthe agent. This does not result in any changes in the line items orfiscal 
responsibility ofthe county. The change will solely be seen in the quarterly financial reports submitted 
to the DOC. 

New positions/activities: None 

2) Technology 

Continuing activities: None 

Changes from last year: None 

New positions/activities: None 

3) Governmental or Community-based Contract Services 

Continuing positions/activities: 

Our diversion and restorative jllstice programming is contract based. 

Changes from last year: The average number ofhours vrill go from 19 to 17 per month. This is due to 
available fimds and is also consistent with actual hOllrs used in the past jiscal years. 

New positions/activities: None 

4) Prevention and/or Diversion Services: 

Continuing activities: Provided in the above contract services 

CUWL FORMS FY16-17 



TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET 

FY2016-FY2017 


PROGRMI NAME: PINE COUNTY PROBATION 


GRANT FUNDS: Probation CaseloadIWorkload Reduction 

Unless you expect there to be significant differences in the budgets for FY2016 and FY20 17, you need only submit one 
annual budget form. The budget should detail proposed expenditures for a one-year period. List the sources of all funds 
needed to meet your proposed budget. Because budgets are best-guess estimates, please round to the nearest dollar. Use 
only the space provided. Whenever possible, general administrative costs (rent, audit, and bookkeeping) should be 
included in the appropriate line item. Ifyou choose, you can indicate county support for CL WL positions in Column C. 

Salaries 

Fringe Benefits 

Contract Services 

Travel 

Training 

Printing 

Postage 

! Telephone 

Publicity/Advertising 

Rent 

Office Supplies 

• Program Supplies 

• Equipment 

Other (Specify): 

Totals 

$ 42,282 

$13,146 

$ 4,053 

$ 59,481 

$ 42,282 

$13,146 

$ 4,053 

$ 59,481 

:Ii 
Only if agent takes Family 

Insl1r:m~e. 

CUWL FORIvIS FY16-17 



ANNUAL PERSONNEL BUDGET 
FY2016-FY2017 

. PROGRA.lVI NAME: PINE COUNTY PROBATION 

! GRANT FUNDS: Probation CaseloadfWorkload Reduction 

This budget should detail personnel costs for a one-year period. List all staff paid partially or wholly with DOC sources for 
this program in the fIrst column. In the second column, list the percentage of time each position spends providing services 
in the program. In the remaining column, list the amount that is paid for by DOC through this grant. Total the salaries at 
the bottom. The total should equal the personnel line item listed in the Total Annual Budget. Ifnecessary this form can be 
reproduced. 

Corrections Agent 1.0 $ 42,282 

. Total 

*F.T.E. List the amount of staff time each position spends For example, if a full-time therapist works 40 
percent time in this program and 60 percent time in another program, you would list only 40 percent. 

CUWL FORMS FY16·17 



ANNUALBUDGETNARRATnffi 

FY2016-FY2017 


PROGRAl"\'I NAME: PINE COUNTY PROBATION 

GRANT FUNDS: Probation Caseload/Workload Reduction 

This narrative should detail proposed expenditures for a one-year period. Explain in detail each line item charged to DOC 
on the Total Annual Budget form and show how expenses are estimated. List the line items in order as they appear in the 
budget Provide a narrative that includes an explanation of costs such as rates for mileage, fringe benefits (i.e., FICA, 
PERA, life and medical insurance, pension), contract service fees, and equipment, etc. You do not need to repeat 
information from the personnel budget. 

"Vages: $ 42,282 total 

Corrections Agent - $ 42,282 per year- Step 3 on the 2015 JvIAPE grid 
This salary provides Jar an average over the two year grant period and 
takes into account a COLA during the fiscal year. 

TaxeslFringe Benefits: $ 13,146 Total 

Single Insurance 
PERA at 7.25% 
FICA at 7.65% 

$ 6,846 
$ 3,065 
$ 3,235 
$ 13,146 Using 2015 rates 

Contract 
Services: $ 4,053 

Diversion & Restorative Justice Contract Programming 
Approx 17 holtrs per month @ $ 19.58/hour the first fiscal year and $ 20.251 hour the second 

The hourly rate Jar the contract is based upon entry level Corrections Agent. To accountJor 
potential COLAs in subsequent years the hourly rate ofStep 2 and Step 3 are projected. 

CUWL FORMS FY16-17 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNltSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_7_/7_/2_0_1_5_______ 

[Z] County Board 

/jJ Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherO 

D Personnel Committee 

Other 

Agenda Item: Contract with Jennifer White 

~artment:-H-H--S-----------------------------------
'\~'~li~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

HHS employs children's mental health and adult mental health case managers. By law, mental 
health case managers are required to receive clinical supervision of their work on a monthly 
basis. Riverwood Centers used to provide this service to the department. When Riverwood 
closed, the department initiated a contract with Jennifer White (former employee of Riverwood) 
to provide this service. The department is renewing the contract for a period of 18 months (July 
1,2015 through December 31,2016). The department is charged $110 per hour (an increase of 
$10 per hour from the previous contract) for three hours of clinical supervision per month. The 
County Attorney's Office has reviewed the contract. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the contract with Jennifer White to provide clincial supervision services to the 

department. 


Financial Impact: 

The department will be charged $110/hour, not to exceed three hours per month. County tax 
levy dollars are not used for the purchase of this required service- the department submits 
reports to the State and is then reimbursed for the cost of the service. 



LEAD COUNTY AGREEIVIENT BElWEEN 

PINE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 


AND JENNIFER WHITE, MA, LP, LADC 

CLINICAL SUPERVISION SERVICES 


The County of Pine, acting through its Health & Human Services Department, 315 Main St S, Suite 
200, Pine City, Minnesota, 55063, hereafter referred to as the "Agency", and Jennifer N White, MA, 
LP, LADC, 6015 East Superior Street, Duluth MN 55804/ hereafter referred to as the "Contractor"/ 
enter into this Contract effective for the period of July L 2015 through December 31, 2016. 

WHEREAS, The Contractor is duly qualified to provide clinical supervision; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, section 246.462 subd. 4a defines "Clinical supervision" as the 
oversight responsibility for individual treatment plans and individual mental health service 
delivery, including that provided by the case manager. Clinical supervision must be accomplished 
by full or part-time employment of or contracts with mental health professionals. Clinical 
supervision must be documented by the mental health professional cosigning individual 
treatment plans and by entries in the clienfs record regarding supervisory activities. 

WHEREAS the MHCP Provider Manual - Mental Health Services - Adult MH Targeted Case 
Management (AMH-TCM) states that clinical supervision ensures the appropriateness of 
assessment and the mental health services planned and provided, and provide case managers 
and case management associates with direction and guidance on provision of services to 
individual clients. 

WHEREAS, reimbursement from Minnesota Health Care Programs (MHCP) requires that the 
professional be licensed at the independent clinical level or tribal-credentialed mental health 
profeSSional, and be enrollable in the MHCP provider system as a licensed mental health 
professional. Clinical supervision must be accomplished by full or part-time employment of or 
contracts with licensed mental health professionals. 

WHEREAS, all case managers and CMAs, other than licensed mental health profeSSionals, must 
receive ongoing clinical supervision at least monthly...one-to-one with the case manager or CMA; 
and involve some clinical supervision in small groups... can be completed via video conferencing. 

WHEREAS, The Agency, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 373.01, and 256M.60 wishes to 
purchase such program services from the Contractor; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in conSideration of the mutual understandings, and agreements set forth, the 
Agency and Contractor agree as follows: 



PINE COUNlY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
& JENNIFER N WHITE, MA, LP, LADC 

2015-2016 

1. 	 Contractor's Duties: 

Pine County Health and Human Services and Jennifer Whitel MA, LP, LADC enter into a service 
agreement for the provision of monthly Clinical Supervision of Pine County Children and Adult social 
workers to provide clinical oversight of the delivery of mental health case management services, as 
required by MHCP standards and Minnesota Statute requirements. The clinical supervisor will review 
and determine the clinical appropriateness of the supervisee's "individual service delivery," as 
defined by 'MHCP standards, with respect to the client's identified mental health condition. 

2. 	 Cost and Deliverv of Purchased Services: 

Rates for services are $110.00 per hour for a maximum of three hours beginning July 11 2015 and 
continuing on the third Friday of each month through December 31, 2016. Any additionally required 
services or times must be pre-approved by a Health and Human Services Social Service Supervisor. 

All parties reserve the right to give a 30-day notice of termination of this agreement. This is a 
cash basis fee-far-service agreementl which indicates that payment shall be for services 
provided during the contract period, and all payments for services shall be invoiced and 
disbursed during that period. Monthly invoices should be sent within 30 days of service to the 
attention of Barb Schmidtl Social Services Supervisor at 315 Main St S., Suite 200, Pine City MN 
55063. 

Signature will indicate understanding and agreement with the frequency and time allocations 
indicated for services and cash basis invoicing. 

3. 	 Payment for Purchased Services: 

a. 	 Certification of expenditures: 
The Contractor shall, within 90 days following the last day of each 
calendar month, submit a standard invoice for social services purchased, to the Pine 
County Health & Human Services. Bills that do not meet internal county deadlines 
will be paid later. The Invoice shall show an itemized account of services provided. 

b. 	 Payment: 
The Agency shall, within thirty (30) days of the date of receipt of the Invoice, make 
payment to the Contractor for all reimbursement-eligible clients identified on the 
invoice. 

Page 2 of 7 



PINE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
& JENNIFER N WHITE/ MA, LP, LADC 

2015-2016 

4. 	 Audit and Record Disclosure: 

The Contractor shall: 

a. 	 Maintain records, using generally accepted accounting principles that reflect 
all revenue received and all direct and indirect costs incurred in performing 
this Contract. Maintain records about Purchased Services provided, service dates, 
and other information that is required by the Agency. Maintain any other records 
requested by the Agency or a Referring County. 

b. 	 Upon request, Contractor agrees to give the Agency a report containing the following 
information: 
1. 	 All revenue received. 
2. 	 All direct and indirect costs incurred in performing Purchased Services. 

c. 	 Allow personnel of the Agency, the Minnesota Department of Human Services, and 
the Department of Health and Human Services, access to the 
Contractor's facility and records at reasonable hours to exercise their 
responsibility to monitor purchased services and copy such materials as necessary. 

d. 	 Maintain all records pertaining to the contract at 6015 East Superior Street, Duluth 
MN 55804 intended for file maintenance and storage for three (3) years for audit 
purposes. 

e. 	 Comply with policies of the Minnesota Department of Human Services regarding 
social services recording and monitoring procedures, as defined in the Department of 
Human Services Social Services Manual, and the administrative rules of the State 
Agency. 

5. 	 Safeguard of Client Information: 

The use of disclosure by any party of information regarding an eligible client in violation of 
any rule of confidentiality provided for in Laws of Minnesota, Chapter 13, or for any purpose 
not directly connected with the Agency's or Contractor's responsibility with respect to the 
Purchased Services hereunder is prohibited. The Contractor is the responsible authority to 
ensure that the provider is in compliance with the Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, 
section 13.46, Subd. 10 (a) (4). 

All data collected/ created, received, maintained/ or disseminated for any purposes in the 
course of the Contractor's performance of this Agreement is governed by the MN 
Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, section 13.01 et. seq., or any other 

Page 3 of 7 



PINE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
&JENNIFER N WHITE, MA, LP, LADC 

2015-2016 

applicable State statutes, any State rules adopted to implement the Actr as we" as Federal 
regulations on Data Privacy, including the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 
(HIPM). The Contractor agrees to abide strictly by these statutes, rulesr and regulations. 

6. 	 Compliance with Other Regulations: 

The Contractor further agrees to comply with the following: 

a. 	 Minnesota Statutes 604.202 (liability of Employer). 

b. 	 (When applicable) the Contractor agrees to comply with the Civil Rights Act 
of 1964, Title VII (42 USC 2000e); including Executive Order No. 11246r and Title VI 
(42 USC 2000d); and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973r as amended by Section 504. 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI) requires service providers who 
receive federal funds to take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to 
services for people with limited English Proficiency (LEP). Most county and state 
funded services must meet LEP requirements. The requirements apply to health 
care and social service agencies, such as physicians, hospitalsr nursing homes, home 
health agencies, managed care organizations, universities, and private non-profit 
agencies. 

c. 	 (When applicable) the Contractor certifies that he has received a certificate of 
compliance from the Commissioner of Human Services pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes, section 363A.36 (2014). This section shall not apply if the grant is for less 
than $100,000 and the Contractor has employed forty or less full-time employees 
during the previous 12 months. 

7. 	 Fair Hearing and Grievance Procedures: 
The Agency agrees to provide for a fair hearing and grievance procedure conformance with 
Minnesota Statutes, section 256.045, and in conjunction with the Fair Hearing and Grievance 
Procedures established by administrative rules of the Department of Human Services. 

8. 	 Indemnity and Insurance 

a. 	 Indemnity: 
The Contractor agrees that it will at a" times indemnify and hold harmless the 
Agency from any and all liability, loss, damages, costs or expenses which may be 
claimed against the Agency or Contractor. 

(1) 	 By reason of any service client's suffering personal injury, death or property 
loss or damages either while participating in or receiving from the Contractor the 
care and services to be furnished by the Contractor under this agreement, or while 

Page 4 of 7 



9 

PINE COUN1Y HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
& JENNIFER N WHITE, MAl LPI LADC 

2015-2016 

on premises owned, leased or operated by the Contractor, or while being transported 
to or from said premises in any vehicle owned, operated, chartered or otherwise 
contracted for by the Contractor or his assigns: or 

(2) 	 By reason of any service client's causing injury to, or damage to, the property 
of another person during any time when the Contractor or his assigns, or employee 
thereof has undertaken or is furnishing the care and service called for under this 
agreement. 

b. 	 Insurance: 
Contractor will furnish an original Certificate of Insurance as evidence of required 
coverage to the Agency. Insurance should include professional liability coverage 
acceptable to the Agency. 

Conditions of the Parties' Obligations 

a. 	 It is understood and agreed that in the event the reimbursement to the Agency from 
State and Federal sources is not obtained and continued at a level sufficient to allow 
for the purchase of the indicated quantity of Purchased Services, the obligations of 
each party hereunder shall thereupon be terminated. 

b. 	 This agreement may be canceled by either party at any time, with or without cause, 
upon thirty (30) days notice, in writing, delivered by mail or in person. 

c. 	 Before the termination date specified in Section I of this agreement the Agency may 
evaluate the performance of the Contractor in regard to the terms of this agreement 
to determine whether such performance merits renewal of this agreement. 

d. 	 Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of this agreement, 
shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed, and 
attached to the original of this agreement. 

e. 	 No claim for services furnished by the Contractor, not specifically provided in the 
agreement, will be allowed by the Agency, nor shall the Contractor do any work or 
furnish any material not covered by the agreement, unless this is approved in writing 
by the Agency. Such approval shall be considered to be a modification of the 
agreement. 

10. 	 Subcontracting: 
The Contractor shall not enter into subcontracts for any of the goods and services 
contemplated under this agreement without written approval of the Agency. All 
subcontracts shall be subject to the requirements of this contract. The Contractor shall be 

Page 5 of 7 



PINE COUNlY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
&JEI\II\IIFER N WHITE, MA, LP, LADC 

2015-2016 

responsible for tile performance of any subcontractor. 

11. 	 Miscellaneous: 

a. 	 Entire Agreement: 
It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained 
herein and that this agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations 
between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof, as well as any previous 
agreements presently in effect between the Contractor and any county social 
services agency relating to the subject matter hereof. 

b. 	 Monitoring: 
It is understood that the Agency reserves the right to monitor the Contractor's 
performance under this contract by observation or direct service 
provision to client and/or survey of agencies or individuals purchasing or 
receiving services. 

Page 6 of 7 



PINE COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
& JENNIFER N WHITE, MA, LP, LADC 

2015-2016 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION: 

Pine County Attorney 

Date 
Director, Pine County Health & HUman 
Services 

Date 

Chair, Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Date 

Director, Jennifer N White, MA, LP, LADC 

Date 

P\CONTRACT\2015-2016\Jennifer White..doc 
6/19/2015 

Page 7 of 7 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQlTEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: July 7, 2015 

~ County Board 
[8J Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Police Officer Declaration for Deputy Adams, Broneak and Carlson 

Department: Administrator 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Resolution to include Deputy Broneak, Adams and Carlson in the Police and Fire PERA account at full 
funding levels effective from date ofhire. 

Action Requested: 

Declare that the position of Deputy Sheriff held by Daniel Adams, Joe Broneak and Sarah Carlson meets 
all ofthe Police and Fire Plan membership requirements for PERA. 

Financial Impact: 

Budgeted for position. 



Public Employees Retirement Association 
Police Officer Declaration 2015-26 

WHEREAS, the policy of the State of Minnesota as declared in Minnesota Statutes 353.63 is to 

give special consideration to employees who perfonn hazardous work and devote their time and 

skills to protecting the property and personal safety of others; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 353.64 pennits governmental subdivisions to request 

coverage in the Public Employees Police and Fire plan for eligible employees of police or sheriff 

departments whose position duties meet the requirements stated therein and listed below. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Sheriff's Department, of Pine County 

hereby declares that the position of Deputy Sheriff currently held by Daniel Adams, meets all 

of the following Police and Fire Plan membership requirements: 

1. 	 Said position requires a license by the Minnesota peace officer standards and training board 

under sections 626.84 to 626.863 and this employee is so licensed; 

2. 	 Said position's primary (over 50%) duty is to enforce the general criminal laws of the state; 

3. 	 Said position charges this employee with the prevention and detection of crime; 

4. 	 Said position gives this employee the full power ofarrest, and 

5. 	 Said position is assigned to a designated police or sheriff's department. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this governing body hereby requests that the named 

employee be accepted as a member of the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan effective the date 

of this employee's initial Police and Fire Plan salary deduction by the governmental subdivision. 

Board Chair: 	 Date: 
------------------.-----------~-----

Attest: 	 Date: ______________ 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF PINE 

I, David J. Minke ,clerk of Pine County Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that this is a true 

and correct transcript of the resolution that was adopted at a meeting held on the 7th day of 

July, 2015; the original of which is on file in this office. I further certify that 

members voted in favor of this resolution and that members were present and voting. 

Signed: 	 Date: 



Public Employees Retirement Association 
Police Officer Declaration 2015-24 

WHEREAS, the policy of the State of Minnesota as declared in Minnesota Statutes 353.63 is to 

give special consideration to employees who perform hazardous work and devote their time and 

skills to protecting the property and personal safety of others; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 353.64 permits governmental subdivisions to request 

coverage in the Public Employees Police and Fire plan for eligible employees of police or sheriff 

departments whose position duties meet the requirements stated therein and listed below. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Sheriff's Department, of Pine County 

hereby declares that the position of Deputy Sheriff currently held by Joseph Broneak, meets all 

of the following Police and Fire Plan membership requirements: 

1. 	 Said position requires a license by the Minnesota peace officer standards and training board 

under sections 626.84 to 626.863 and this employee is so licensed; 

2. 	 Said position's primary (over 50%) duty is to enforce the general criminal laws of the state; 

3. 	 Said position charges this employee with the prevention and detection of crime; 

4. 	 Said position gives this employee the full power of arrest, and 

5. 	 Said position is assigned to a designated police or sheriff's department. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this governing body hereby requests that the named 

employee be accepted as a member of the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan effective the date 

of this employee's initial Police and Fire Plan salary deduction by the governmental subdivision. 

Board Chair: ___________________ Date: ________ 

.___________________________________ Drue: ____________ 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF PINE 

I, David 1. Minke ,clerk of Pine County Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that this is a true 

and correct transcript of the resolution that was adopted at a meeting held on the 7th day of 

July, 2015; the original of which is on file in this office. I further certify that 

members voted in favor of this resolution and that members were present and voting. 

Signed: 	 Date: ____________ 



------------------------------- ----------------

Public Employees Retirement Association 
Police Officer Declaration 2015-25 

WHEREAS, the policy of the State ofMinnesota as declared in Minnesota Statutes 353.63 is to 

give special consideration to employees who perform hazardous work and devote their time and 

skills to protecting the property and personal safety of others; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 353.64 permits governmental subdivisions to request 

coverage in the Public Employees Police and Fire plan for eligible employees of police or sheriff 

departments whose position duties meet the requirements stated therein and listed below. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Sheriff's Department, of Pine County 

hereby declares that the position of Deputy Sheriff currently held by Sarah Carlson, meets all 

ofthe following Police and Fire Plan membership requirements: 

1. 	 Said position requires a license by the Minnesota peace officer standards and training board 

under sections 626.84 to 626.863 and this employee is so licensed; 

2. 	 Said position's primary (over 50%) duty is to enforce the general criminal laws ofthe state; 

3. 	 Said position charges this employee with the prevention and detection of crime; 

4. 	 Said position gives this employee the full power of arrest, and 

5. 	 Said position is assigned to a designated police or sheriffs department. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this governing body hereby requests that the named 

employee be accepted as a member of the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan effective the date 

of this employee's initial Police and Fire Plan salary deduction by the governmental subdivision. 

Board Chair: 	 Date: 

Date: ___.------------------------------------------	 --------~ 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF PINE 

I, David J. Minke ,clerk of Pine County Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that this is a true 

and correct transcript of the resolution that was adopted at a meeting held on the 7th day of 

July, 2015; the original of which is on file in this office. I further certify that __ 

members voted in favor of this resolution and that __ members were present and voting. 

Signed: ______________________________ Date: _____________ 



~EC~ 
_4UI1ll~1< 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date !\<'1eethsg:,_--=-___5_______ 

COllnty Board 

Personnel Committee 

Other_____ 

Agenda nem:__________________________ Be __ r9_ 

Departm,nt: Auditor-Treasurer 
/1

I 
! , 

Aetion Requested: 

Finaneial Impact: 



PINECOUN'rY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: July 6, 2015 

~ County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

AgendaItem:________~S~u=m==m=e=r_VV~o=r~k~sh~o~p~A=t~te~n=d=a~n=c~e____________ _ 

~epartment:--------~L==a=n~d~S~e~r~v~ic~e~s----------------------------
:, 

D artment Head signature ~ 
Background information on Item: 

The Minnesota Association of Assessment Personnel (MAAP) holds two workshops each year for 
assessor's office staff who are not required to have a Minnesota State Assessor's License. The next 
workshop is August 20 & 21, 2015 in Bloomington, MN. These are very useful workshops covering the 
current topics relating to assessment. 

Action Requested: 

Consider Kim Kylander, Assessor's Office Clerk III, to attend the Summer MAAO workshop August 20 
&21. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost of the workshop is $85, plus $326.73 for two nights lodging, and $90.37 for mileage. All costs 
are within the 2015 Assessor's office budget. 



Minnesota Association of Assessment Personnel 


2015 Sum mer vVo rkshop itinerary 


August 20-21, 2015 


H 0 ! I day 1!'1 n 8 I 0 0 ;n in 9 ton Sou t h, B 1 0 0 ." in 9 tor., M N 


Thwrsday August 20, 2015 

8:00 istca:;ion Table Opens 

8:30 - VVe:co e! Int,- ons and ove~v 

8:30 Assessing the Person* presentee by t.he DOR Staff 
F.o m the \;1AAO Fa" Co Mere nee: This session will focus on topics related to persona! data used by assessors' 

off:ce:s/ progra ms that req :....lire dividual infOf"'!"':1stlon, :'Id data privacy concern T:"'ley vvi:! cover the baslcs of 

programs such as 1 b blind/disabled homestead and the disabled veterans' market value exclusion, and then 
d:scuss da::a privacy irn Ilcations of those programs. Th wi!1 also discuss issues 'ate-d to SeCia; Security 

~Ju m bers an In d[vidua.1 Ta xpayer :-:ti-l<"jcation Nu m bers In ad dition, wil: go over case stt.:oies relate 

to ho mes-ceads for foreign Ci1:IZenS, vvr. to do w r'I a property o\tVner In ;:>erSO:"'iaJ rograr1 such as disabled 

veterans' exclusion moves to a new home, and Social Security verification. 
(,,; bceek ""ill b "eken uoun 10:00 to 10:15 AM) 

12:00 - LUNCH & MAAP Business Meeting (rele urlng u 

1:00 Agricultural Program,,: Green Acres-Rural Preserve-2 .. /2b land - p by M Koel;;), fro '1'l Stearns COU"lr...y 

his 	sess;on wll th a-g rieL! land p,ogra ms of' Green Acres and Rural Preserve. Mark \N!I! start with an 

ex planatlo of Gree nAcres - purp ose, th history th n move i the changes tr.at hav be-en rr,ade since 

i-:::s inception. and t.h 10 a p :icati 0 n eadlines as vv 1 as th e ata entry, 

he will discuss the payback provisions of discontinuing Green Acres. The second part of Mark's talk will cover 
-::.he Kural Preserve orog,21 111 t'iC P of th e pro 9 r a r.!, h 0 \tV I'.: has ged over th years! app\!catio'i 

datos, 7'01'"1115 1 dar...a entry ard ayback proviSiO;'1s, , Mark vvil! prese"t;;. 2a-2b jan pO\Ner polr'lt ,-esen 

tati 0 n vering \I'.Jh i;: j 0 0 k s Ii k e and in and data ntry, 

230-2:40 BREAK 

240 - Agricultural Trusts/Speclel Ag Ho mesteads and Trusts preserted by the DOR staff 

ThiS session Will be a brief overviev'/ of the a plication of agrlcult;:ural homesteadS y reviewi real xamples 

Department of Revenue presentel'"S will discuss hovv Qgrlc~l;:ural and special agricultural homesteads are ap

plied, ,;15 well as cases 'Nhere linking differ-en":. vvrersr.ips is perm real-life exa m pies of 

a"":d 't.he DOR \/vill do 'their to inc Iud c: th e min 't:rl e 

Cl ass, 

4:00 Tax Calcu' on Exam wlli be offered 

exe m \/Viii be an op r book (bring your OVJf1 o py of the wOrk boo rn ultlpie choice exa m, 

IF Y u plan to take the Tax Calculatior, Exam, please e-mail Jessi C ancey at J':'?"='--"'-'-"=,'..'''.L::=-==''-'-;.:.!..'''--'''-" no later tha,'1 

4:30" MAAP Offic"cS Meeting (Incomfng and Outg ng) 

v~rao 	 J~201S 33 



Friday, August 21, 2015 

830 - MN GEO/GIS In assessing David Brandt, ProFessor at: UVV-Rivec C 
ails and IT/GIS A,ra1yst for in gto n 

Co ..;n1:.y, 

<.5eSSlon \Nil! G!S in the essEfssing work place, DaVid \IV II start \Nlth the baSICS of what GIS is, the comr;::o 

n n;:s of GS and hO\N it has grovvn over t:ime, ex lain :10VV G!S has become 8. big of the 

'; \Noild using Washington County examples, s.'"1.CW; th technical cap liLies ane. r-:ow GIS can help 

assessors vvith land records. David wili exolo the future of' GIS \Nher-€l the technOlogy is gOing, Op n Saft:~ 

vva:'"e and Open Data. LasT,IY, he about MNGeo anc vvhwill talk 

um and GIS Mi n n eso~a 

1020-1030 BREAK 

10:30 Legislative Updatesr State AsseSfSed Properties end New things atthe OOR resente by the DOR staff 

ve Up d 

-,A representative e '-Iepa,t11 nt. of Rev9::-1ue \Alii; IN "the 2015 egis!stive session e"d aw cha-;ges 

and their impact for assessors' offices. We will outline expectations for administration of new laws, and key 
t.hin to take avvay om the 2015 va SassI 0 n, V\j 0 r ksh 0 p 8r--t;ci p a nt$ -..v ill able to ask estions 

related to the admi"'.istratlo of nelN Ie 

State-Assessed Pf"'O pef"'tles 

A ('e prase n<:ati ve e Departm E:: Reve:-:ue \Alill d the ty ;Jes ropertles that are assessed by State /\s

sassed Proper;;ies and discuss aces.:; of r. a 'N State ,A,ssesse d Pro;;; get pro perc:.y 1 rna-.:ion, hO'N they 

value 't::1e prope,c..YI nd distribute tha't: inforMation to a!l of the af"fect.ed counties throughout th s't:ate. 

r\Jevv thir at oOR 
f\ rep,-esentatlve of the Department of Revenue will ;ntr--od ...... ce end :--eview the nevv m ponents of prop ta x 

ad mi'ifst:"'ation Including PRISivl and Soard of pea! a .. d 

12:00 End oFSummerVVorksho;o 

" Please note that if you have already taken the course "Assessing the Person" presented by the DOR at the MAAO Fall 

Conference, you V'J:I! NOT get crad ro,- "Caking it at e 2015 MA.AP Sw m m WO,kS';' c p, m!nars an d courses ay 

not be taken rr.o'e than ° ,'lce For continu ng educa'tior, h urs In a 7'our~yea, cycie, vvi;::h the exception of the Property 

Va,uat.ion Coo...;rse and the MJnn Assessment Personne! \l'iorks'nop (MAAP), 

34 V~GO j~201.s 

http:af"fect.ed
http:s.'"1.CW


PINE COUNTY 
MiNN.l\i:SOT A 

1. Called meeting to order at 8:35am 

2. Adopted Agenda 

3. Copier Lease Discussion 

MINUITES 
PINE COUNTY TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

Tuesday June 16th 2015, 8:30 a.m. 
Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 

• 	 Discussion was held as to Vendors and options for Copier Leases throughout the County. 
• 	 The IT Dept. will centralize all Copier Leases and deal with Vendors directly instead of 

individual departments. 

4. 	 Remote Access/Telework Update 

• 	 New Telework Policy is in final draft stages and will be piloted by select County workers. 
• 	 Discussion was held on the benefits of the Telework Policy. 
• 	 IT will work with Administration to finish policy and start pilot program. After six months, IT, 

Administration, and Department heads, will report back to Tech Committee on successes and 
challenges during pilot program. 

5. 	 IT support to SWCD 

• 	 Discussion was held on the SWCD. 
• 	 GIS software will be purchased for new GIS worker and will be billed to SWCD. 

6. 	 Other 

• 	 Discussion was held for another Tech Committee member to fill vacancy. 

7. 	 Adjourned at 9:20am 

Page I 	 Pine County Technology Committee 



11 

Beck 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: July 7,2015 
----------------~-------

1-1I County Board 
Consent Agenda 

III Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: JPA for LETG connection with Mille Lacs Band 

De~ment: County Attorney 

4~..tM;:
Jartment Head signatu 

Background information on Item: 
This was originally reviewed and approved by the County Board on February 17, 2015. The Agreement was 
then sent to the Mille Lacs Tribal Legal Department where it was determined that the original Agreement sent to 
Pine County was not the Agreement that should have been sent. There had been revisions to the Ageement 
that were not included in the Agreement that was provided to Pine County. 

Todd Matha, Solicitor General from the Mille Lacs Band provided the changes that needed to be made and 

those changes were made in the Agreement. Once the changes were made, the Agreement was returned to 

him for his review. He has reviewed and approved the changes. 


The Agreement is before the Board again for approval with sections 6 - 8 and section 10 being revised. It has 
been reviewed and approved by Reese Frederickson, Pine County Attorney. After approval by the Pine County 
Board the Agreement will be sent to Mr. Matha and he will sign off along with Jared Rosati, Chief of Police. The 
Pine County IT Department has been in contact with the IT Department from Mille Lacs awaiting the go ahead 
to proceed with this project. 

Action Requested: 

Approval of revisions and signature of revised Joint Powers Agreement. 

Financial Impact: 

No inpact on Pine County. The cost will be totally absorbed solely by the Mille Lacs Band of 

Ojibwe. 




JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF PINE, THE MILLE LACS 

BAND OF OJIBWE, AND THE COUNTY ill: MILLE LACS 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

* Records Management System (RMS) System * 


This Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) is between the County ofMille Lacs (hereinafter Provider), as 
administered Qy the Mille Lacs County Sheriff's Office, the County ofPine as administered Qy the 
Pine County Attorney's Office, and the Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe (hereinafter Users). The Parties, 
with the exception of the Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe which is a federally recognized Indian Tribe, are 
either governmental or political subdivisions of the State of Minnesota. 

Recitals 

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 471.59, Subd. 10, this JPA outlines the understanding between the Provider 
and Users (Two or more local governments exercising power common to the contracting parties) to 
provision of RMS Records Management Systems and related services between the parties to this 
agreement. 

Agreement 

NOW THEREFORE, Provider and Users pursuant to the authority granted by Minnesota 
Statutes in order to accomplish the foregoing purposes, agree as follows: 

1. 	 Term of Agreement 

1.1 	 Effective date: On the date all required signatures are obtained. [CIT A nON 
DELETED] 

1.2 	 Expiration date: This Agreement continues indefinitely until duly terminated 
pursuant to the Termination Section of this Agreement. 

2. 	 Agreement Between Parties 

2.1 	 The Provider will provide the following services to the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe 
and the Pine County Attorney's Office: 

(a) a shared Computer Aided Dispatching System, ICR Rec~rds Management .. 
System/Mobile Message Switch and frame relay connectIOns for cellular dIgItal 
packet data; 

(b) all technical support for servers, equipment and frame relays at the .records 
storage/message switch site (located at the Mille Lacs County Shenffs Office), 
and software of the User required to connect to the Provider's RMS; 

(c) maintenance and repairs of server components and hardware/software at the 
Mille Lacs County site, and software of the User required to connect to the 
Provider's RMS; and, 

(d) off-hours response and repairs to the records storage/message switch 
hardware/software at the Mille Lacs County site seven days a week, 24 hours a 
day with a four (4) hour response time. 



2.2 Each User will: 

(a) provide ~or its respective department all required hardware, hardware software, 
and eqUipment necessary for the User to connect to the Providers RMS; 

(b) provide and maintain in working order at all times all required computers located at 
their police department, the Pine County Attorney's Office and in their squad cars. 

2.3 Each User agrees: 

(a) 	 that all technical support maintenance agreements for all required computers 
located at their police departments, in their squad cars, and the Pine County 
Attorney's Office and are the responsibility of the User; 

(b) 	 to provide off hours response and repairs to the hardware/software at their police 
departments seven days per week, 24 hours per day with a four (4) hour response 
time. 

2.4 The Parties agree that: 

(a) 	 the subject date entered by a User agency and/or a User employee will become 
information and date of the Provider; 

(b) 	 each party will be able to access information entered into the system as may be 
needed and as otherwise provided herein; 

(c) 	 upon entering into this agreement, information and data currently owned and 
managed by each party will be provided to the Provider's vendor to be converted 
to the extent that said information and date can be entered into the RMS system. 

3. Payment 

Users of this Agreement agree that connection to the Providers RMS will be billed in the 
manner outlined below. Said user fee will be used to offset maintenance fees associated with 
continued operation of the Providers RMS system. 

User Fees: 

$100.00 per year per office station connected. 

Payments for each fiscal year are due on the 15th day of January each year. Payments for year 
2015 have been prorated and are due prior to connection to the Providers RMS system. 
Payments for connection for the Pine County Attorney's Office will be made by the Mille 
Lacs Band of Ojibwe. 

The parties agree and understand that expenses to upgrade and manage the providers RMS 
system will be reflected in User fees. To that end, User fees may need to be adjusted. It is 
understood that the fees will not change during a fiscal year. Any increases to the User fee will 
take effect in January of each year and must be mutually agreed upon in writing by Provider 
and Users by November 15th of any fiscal year to take effect for the next fiscal year. Failure of 
Users to agree to a User fee proposed by Provider, or a User fee mutually agreed to by the 
parties, by November 15th may result in the suspension or termination of the provision of any 
service provided by this Agreement at the discretion ofthe Provider. 



4. 	 Authorized Representatives 

4.1 	 The Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe's Authorized Representative shall be its Police 
Chief, or his/her successor. 

4.2 	 The Pine County Attorney's Office's Authorized Representative shall be the Pine 
County Attorney, or hislher successor. 

4.3 	 The Provider's Authorized Representative shall be its Sheriff or hislher successor. 

5. 	 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver and Contract Complete 

5.1 	 Assignment. Neither the User nor the Provider may assign nor transfer any rights or 
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of all parties 
hereto. Any approved assignment must be set forth in a fully executed Assignment 
Agreement attached to this Agreement approved by the same parties who executed 
and approved this Agreement. Should any party not consent to an assignment that 
party may terminate its involvement with this Agreement. Additionally, should 
Provider not consent to an assignment it may immediately suspend or terminate this 
agreement including the provision of any service provided by this Agreement at the 
discretion of the Provider, 

5.2 	 Amendments. Any amendment to this agreement must be in writing and will not be 
effective until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed 
and approved by each party's Authorized Representative. 

5.3 	 Waiver. If any party fails to enforce any provision ofthis agreement that failure 
does not waive the provision or its right to enforce it. 

5.4 	 Contract Complete. This Agreement, plus the attached Certification Form, contains all 
agreements between User and Provider. Duly adopted amendments to this 
Agreement, will be written, signed by the parties, and attached to each copy of the 
original Agreement. 

6. 	 Liability and Indemnification 

Each party agrees that it will be responsible for its own acts and the results thereof, to the 
extent authorized by law, and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other party and the 
results thereof. The PINE COUNTY ATTORNEYS OFFICE liability is governed by the 
provisions ofMinnesota Statutes Chapter 466. The USER agrees to be subject to liability for 
its torts and those of its officers, employees, and agents acting within the scope of their 
employment or duties arising out of a law enforcement agency function to the same extent as a 
municipality under Chapter 466, and the USER further agrees, notwithstanding section 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 16C.05, Subd. 7, to waive its sovereign immunity for purposes of 
claims of this liability. USER further agrees to indemnify, defend and hold MILLE LACS 
COUNTY, its agents, officers, employees, 



directors, assigns or representatives harmless from and against any and all claims, loss, 
damage, cost or expense (including any reasonable attorney's fees) to the extent such 
claim is alleged to arise out of, or in any way relate to, any claim, action or proceeding 
brought by any party, including USER. 

7. Records - Availability/Access 

Subject to the requirements of Minnesota Statutes Section 16C.05, Subd. 5, the USER agrees 
that the MILLE LACS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, the State Auditor, the Legislative 
Auditor or any of their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business 
hours, and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right 
to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, etc., which 
are pertinent to the accounting practices and procedures of the USER and directly involve 
transactions relating to this Agreement. The USER retains the ability to redact any 
confidential information that appears within its materials, but which is wholly unrelated to an 
investigated transaction. Such materials shall be maintained and such access and rights shall 
be in force and effect during the period of the contract and for six (6) years after its 
termination or cancellation. 

8. Minnesota Laws Govern 

The Laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern all questions and interpretations concerning 
the validity and construction of this contract and the legal relations between the herein parties 
and performance under it. If any provision of this contract is held invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable, the remaining provisions will not be affected. 

9. 	 Audit 

Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 16.05, Subd. 5 (or as amended) a contract or any pass-through 
disbursement of public funds to a vendor of goods or services or a grantee made by or under 
the supervision of the commissioner or any county or unit of local government must include, 
expressed or implied, an audit clause that provides that the books, records, documents, and 
accounting procedures and practices of the vendor or other party, that are relevant to the 
contract or transaction, are subject to examination by the contracting agency and either the 
legislative auditor or the state auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years. 

10. 	 Termination 

10.1 	 Termination. The Users or the Provider may terminate this Agreement at any time 
with or without cause, upon 30 days written notice to the other parties prior to the 
beginning of a subsequent year ofoperation. Midyear separations or terminations by a 
User will forfeit any and all user fees already paid to the Provider. 

10.2 	 Termination for Insufficient Funding. The User or Provider may with 30 day written 
notice to the other parties terminate this Agreement if it does not obtain funding; or if 
funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the 
services required to be paid to the Provider. Termination must be in writing and hand 



delivered, mailed or faxed to the other parties. The User or Provider is not obligated to 
pay for any services that are provided after the required notice and effective date of 
termination. However, the Provider shall be entitled to payment determined on a pro 
rata basis for services satisfactorily performed. Neither the User nor the Provider will 
be assessed any penalty for terminating the Agreement if the other party immediately 
provided the required notice to the other advising of the lack of funding upon receiving 
such notice themselves. Conversely, the Users shall be entitled to a pro rata 
reimbursement ofall user fees paid if this Agreement is duly terminated by the 
Provider. 

10.3 	 Termination of this agreement by a User in no way requires the Provider to extract 
User data or joined data upon separation. User understands that all data and 
information entered under this agreement into CAD, RMS, and Mobile systems are 
joined; commingled and combined information in the Providers system and it may be 
difficult or impossible to extract or separate said data in the future. User accepts any 
and all costs associated with termination initiated by the User and any and all costs 
associated with extracting information or data should a User agency choose to 
separate, terminate, start or choose to maintain a separate system in the future. The 
Provider agrees to work with User in the future if such a separation or termination 
occurs. 

11. 	 Mediation 

The MILLE LACS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE and USER agree to submit all claims, 
disputes and other matters in question between the parties arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement to mediation. The mediation shall be conducted through the Mediation Center, 
1821 University Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota. The parties hereto shall decide whether 
mediation shall be binding or non-binding. If the parties cannot reach agreement mediation 
shall be non-binding. While neither party hereby consents by this Agreement to become the 
defendant or subject in any litigation, action or any contested proceeding, such non-binding 
mediation does not necessarily represent the sole remedy for either party if mediation is 
unsuccessful. 

Certification 

Individuals certify that they have authorization to approve the JP A and funding as outlined. 
It is further agreed that this agreement shall stay in full force and effect, subject to the terms and 
conditions outlined above, until the participating Users and Provider mutually agree to amend or 
revise said agreement in writing. 



User's Authorized Representatives: 

Todd Matha Date 
Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe Solicitor General 

Jared Rosati Date 
Mille Lacs Tribal Chief ofPolice 

Reese Frederickson Date 
Pine County Attorney 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman Date 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

David Minke Date 
Pine County Administrator 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNJ;:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:,_7_17_1_20_1_5_______ 

[Z] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
ij] Regular Agenda 5 mins]'; 110 mins.D 15 minsD OtberD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Medical Examiner Contract 

~artment: Administrator 

~~~~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Pine County has obtained medical examiner services through Anoka County for several years. 
Pine County wishes to continue contracting for these services with Anoka County. The 
proposed contracted amount for 2016 is $50,000, which is a $5,000 decrease from 2015. The 
contract is in effect for a period of one year and it will automatically renew for two additional 
years until December 31, 2018, unless it is terminated prior to that date. The contract has been 
reviewed and approved by the County Attorney. 

Action Requested: 

Consider the contract with Anoka County for Medical Examiner Services for 2016 (with 

automatic renewal until 2018) at a cost of $50,000 per year. 


Financial Impact: 

$50,000 per year for 2016-2018. 



Anoka County Contract No. 2015 - __ 

Contract for 

Medical Examiner Services 


This CONTRACT is entered into by and between Anoka County, Minnesota, 14341 
Rhinestone St NW, Ramsey, MN 55303 and Pine County, Minnesota, 635 Northridge Drive 
NW, Pine City, MN 55063. 

RECITALS: 

1.) 	 Anoka County has appointed Dr. A. Quinn Strobl, Medical Examiner, who is a doctor of 
medicine licensed to practice medicine in the state of Minnesota and a forensic 
pathologist certified by the American Board of Pathology, as Medical Examiner for 
Anoka County pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 390.33. 

2.) 	 Dr. Quinn Strobl, with assistance of county staff in the Anoka County Medical 
Examiner's Office, provides Medical Examiner services as set forth in Minn. Stat. Chap. 
390. 

3.) 	 Anoka County is willing to provide autopsy services to other counties upon terms and 
conditions as authorized by Minn. Stat. § 390.252. 

4.) 	 Pine County wishes to contract with Anoka County for the provision of autopsy services 
to Pine County. 

THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED: 

1. 	 TERM. 

1.1 This Agreement will commence on January 1, 2016, and will terminate on December 31, 
2016. This Agreement will automatically renew for two additional years until December 31, 
2018, unless it is terminated as provided herein. 

1.2 	 This Agreement may be terminated early as provided in Section 6. TERMINATION. 

2. 	 SERVICES. 

2.1 	 Upon request, Anoka County will provide services as described in Attachment A, which 
is incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. 

3. 	 COMPENSATION. 

3.1 	 Pine County will pay Anoka County, as compensation for autopsy services provided 
annually, the amount of $50,000.00, to be billed and paid quarterly in the amount of 
$12,500. Additional fees may be incurred for neuropathology or cardiac consultations as 
outlined in the Anoka County Fee Schedule. 

http:50,000.00


3.2 	 The agreed upon compensation is based upon an average of twenty- five (25) autopsies 
per year at $2,000.00 per autopsy. Compensation for renewals of this agreement under 
section 1.1 may be increased or decreased accordingly by written agreement by both 
parties. 

3.3 	 If a catastrophic event occurs that requires significantly more than the normal services, 
Pine County will reimburse Anoka for the actual cost of additional expenses incurred in 
performing the duties herein. Catastrophic event shall be defined as one where multiple 
deaths (5 or more) occur from a single event. If the parties dispute the amount of 
additional expenses, they hereby agree to (1) use mediation to resolve their difference, 
and if that fails, (2) to submit in binding arbitration in accordance with the practices and 
terms of the American Arbitration Association. Mediators and Arbitrators shall be 
picked by agreement, or failing that, each party shall choose one, who shall then meet and 
choose the actual arbitrator or mediator. Each party shall pay one-half the cost of the 
entire process. 

3.4 	 In addition to the base amount, Anoka County may also charge for legal time incurred, as 
a result of cases processed, according to its standard fee schedule. This fee may include 
preparation time, meetings with attorneys and actual court time. 

4. 	 AUDITS, REPORTS, RECORDS, DISCLOSURES, AND MONITORING. 

4.1 	 Anoka County will maintain appropriate records related to services provided under this 
Agreement. 

4.2 	 Anoka County agrees to allow Pine County, the State Auditor or legislative authority, or 
any of their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business hours, 
and as often as they may deem reasonably necessary, access to and the right to examine, 
audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, etc., and accounting 
procedures and practices of Anoka County that are relevant to this Agreement, pursuant 
to Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5. 

5. 	 STANDARDS AND LICENSES 

5.1 	 Anoka County will provide services only with those personnel who are properly licensed 
by the State of Minnesota (or other regulatory authority). 

5.2 	 Anoka County will comply with all applicable federal and state statutes and regulations 
as well as local ordinances now in effect or hereafter adopted. 

6. 	 TERMINATION. 

6.1 	 This Contract will terminate under the following circumstances: 

6.1.1 	 by the parties' mutual written agreement; 

6.1.2 	 upon at least 3 months written notice specifying the termination date, given by 
either party, with or without cause; 

2 

http:2,000.00


6.1.3 	 if a party is in breach of a material obligation under this Agreement and has not 
cured the breach within 15 days of written notice specifying the breach, this 
Agreement will terminate immediately unless the other party consents to extend 
the cure period, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld so long as the 
breaching party has commenced cure during the 15 day notice period and pursues 
cure of the breach in good faith. 

6.1.4 	 automatically without notice on December 31,2018. 

6.2 	 Termination of this Agreement shall not limit either party from pursuing any other 
remedies available to it, including injunctive relief, nor shall termination relieve Pine 
County of its obligation to pay all charges that accrued prior to such termination. 

6.3 	 The parties' rights and obligations under this Agreement shall survive termination of this 
Agreement. 

7. 	 DATA PRACTICES. 

7.1 	 Anoka County is required to comply with the provisions of the Minnesota government 
data practices act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, in collecting creating, receiving, maintaining, 
disseminating, or using data for any purpose in the course of its performance of this 
Agreement. 

7.2 	 The parties both agree to abide by applicable statutes, rules, and regulations related to 
data privacy and as they may be amended. 

8. 	 NON-DISCRIMINATION. 

8.1 	 The parties agree to comply with applicable federal or state laws and regulations and 
county policies related to affirmative action and non-discrimination. 

9. 	 INDEMNIFICATION. 

9.1 	 Anoka County agrees that it will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Pine County 
against any and all liability, loss, damages, costs, and expenses which Pine County may 
hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay by reason of any negligent act or omission 
or intentional act ofAnoka County, its agents, officers, or employees which causes bodily 
injury, death, personal injury, property loss, or damage to another during the performance 
of services under this Agreement. 

9.1.1 	 This duty to defend, indemnify and hold harmless by Anoka County shall exclude 
any and all negligent or intentional acts of Pine County, its employees, servants or 
agents. 

9.1.2 	 Nothing in this Agreement waives any limitation on liability provided by Minn. Stat. 
Chap. 466 or Minn. Stat. §§ 3.732 et seq. or any other applicable law. 

3 




10. 	 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. 

10.1 	 Nothing in this Agreement is intended or should be construed in any manner as creating 
or establishing a co-partner relationship between Anoka County and Pine County or as 
constituting Anoka County or its employees as the agent, representative, or employee of 
Pine County for any purpose. 

11. 	 MINNESOTA LAW 

11.1 	 Minnesota laws govern all questions related to the Contract. 

11.2 	 The parties will venue any proceedings related to this Agreement in the Anoka County 
District Court, State ofMinnesota. 

12. 	 NOTICE 

12.1 	 Notice is to be given in writing and either sent by mail or delivered in person. 

12.1.1 Notice for Pine County will be directed to David J. Minke, County Administrator, 
635 Northridge Drive NW, Pine City, MN 55063. 

12.1.2 	Notice for Anoka County will be directed to Don lIse, Human Services Division 
Manager, 2100 Third Avenue, Anoka, MN 55303. 

12.2 	 Notice served by mail is deemed received 3 days after mailing. 

13. 	 MODIFICATIONS 

13.1 	 Material alterations, modifications or variations of the terms of this Agreement, shall be 
valid and enforceable only when they have been reduced to writing as an amendment and 
signed by the parties. 

14. 	 MERGER 

14.1 	 It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained here and 
that this contract supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties 
relating to this subject matter. All items referred to in this contract are incorporated or 
attached and deemed to be part of the contract. 

The parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date first written above. 

County of Anoka, Minnesota County of Pine, Minnesota 

By: ______________________ ___ 

Rhonda Sivarajah 
Chair, Board of Commissioners 

Stephen M. Hallan 
Chair, Board of Commissioners 

4 




----Date: 

Attest: 

By: _______ .~______ 
Jerry Soma 
County Administrator 

Approved as to form: 

Kelsey R. Kelley 
Assistant County Attorney 

Date: 
-----~ 

Attest: 

By: _~_____________ 
David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

Approved as to form: 

Reese Frederickson 
County Attorney 

5 




Attachment A 

Autopsy Services to be Provided 

1. 	 Reliable and issue-focused forensic autopsy services on a timely basis. 

2. 	 Autopsies performed by forensic pathologist. 

3. 	 Compliance with Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals Organization, College 
of American Pathology, National Association of Medical Examiner guidelines for 
autopsy procedures. Accreditation by the National Association of Medical Examiners. 

4. 	 Assistance in special techniques for positive identification. 

5. 	 Toxicology performed by an accredited forensic toxicology laboratory. 

6. 	 Record maintenance of photographs, toxicology and basic radiographs. 

7. 	 Weekday, weekend and holiday coverage. 

8. 	 Timely communication with family, including notification of legal next of kin, and 
notification to identified attending physician. 

9. Notifying next of kin when an autopsy is performed; sending a personalized letter to 
family to accompany the autopsy report on non-criminal cases. 

6 




PINE COUNTY 
MINNlISOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_J_u..;..ly_7_,_2_0_15______ 

l.fICounty Board 
- ~ Consent Agenda 
~egular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Code Red mass notification system 

Depa ent: _S_h_e_r_iff_________________ 

~.~ .. ck'~p-F'rvrt 

Background information on Item: 

Code Red is a public mass notification system. Alerts may include: weather notifications, county 
emergencies, general notices to residents. The system is set up via the County's E911 data 
base. In addition, residents can download a free app for their smart phones, register for text 
alerts or email notifications as well. Weather alerts will be supplied through the I\lational 
Weather Service (NOAA). 

Action Requested: 

Request County Board Chairman to sign agreement with ECN for their Code Red product. 

Financial Impact: 

Code Red service agreement $8,525.00. rAd' ('5' an tf'.lIl\vA-l fee_ 

Weather alert addition $1,750.00 (initial) $3,500.00 each year there after. 
Funds are available via grant. 

http:3,500.00
http:1,750.00
http:8,525.00


CODERED NEXT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Licensee Supplied Data Only 

This CodeRED® NEXT Services Agreement ("Agreement") is made and effective as of the last date signed 
below (the "Effective Date") by and between Emergency Communications Network, LLC, a Delaware Limited 
Liability Company ("Licensor") located at 780 W. Granada Boulevard, Suite 200, Ormond Beach FL 32174 and 
Pine County, a body politic and corporate of the State of Minnesota ("Licensee") located at 635 Northridge 
Drive NW. Pine City. MN 55063. 

Licensor is the owner of a service identified as "CodeRED® Emergency Notification System" (the "Service"), 
which is designed to allow authorized licensed users to have access 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for the 
purpose of generating high-speed notifications to targeted groups via an Internet-hosted software application. 
Licensee desires to utilize the Service for the purpose of communicating matters of public interest and concern. 
The parties agree as follows: 

1. 	 License: Licensor grants Licensee a non-exclusive and non-transferable license (the "License") to allow 
departments under the sole control of Licensee to use the Service, in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement, provided however, in no instance shall the Service be used by any school, school system, 
departments of education, university department(s), or by any departments which are not directly governed by 
Licensee without the prior written consent of Licensor. Licensor offers alternate licensing solutions specifically 
designed for education separate from the Service. Licensor reserves the right to either charge additional fees or 
terminate this Agreement if other parties not contemplated in this Agreement are granted access to the Service 
by Licensee. Licensee assumes fuJI and complete responsibility for the use of the Service by anyone whom 
Licensee permits to use the Service or who otherwise uses the Service through Licensee's access codes. 

Licensee may not assign, license, sublicense, rent, sell or transfer the License, the Service, those codes used to 
access the Service, or any rights under this Agreement. To access the Service, Licensor will provide Licensee 
with unlimited unique user name(s) and password(s). 

2. 	 Ownership: Licensee also agrees that it shall not duplicate, translate, modify, copy, printout, disassemble, 
decompile or otherwise tamper with the Service or any software provided. The Licensee's License confers no 
title or ownership in the Service or its underlying technology. 

3. 	 Functionality: The Service provides the ability for Licensee to generate high-speed notifications to 
geographically selected calling areas and/or listed databases via an Internet-hosted software application. The 
Service utilizes an interactive voice response telephone service to record Licensee voice messages and initiate 
telephone call-out projects. Licensee's community database(s) shall be limited to containing contact data 
located within the geographic boundaries (determined by Lat/Lon coordinates) of Pine County. Minnesota (the 
"Calling Area"). Licensee may only place calls via the system to telephone numbers assigned within the 48 
contiguous United States of America. International call rates may be set by separate agreement. Licensee 
understands and agrees that: (a) absent separate purchase from Licensor, Licensee is responsible to provide 
data to Licensor for use in the Service, and that Licensor shall in no way be responsible for any delays in 
Licensee's ability to use the Service due to Licensee's failure to provide data; and (b) the data Licensee supplies 
to Licensor for use in the Service may be subject to calling and other restrictions, and Licensee agrees to use 
the Service in accordance with any such restrictions. Any additional Service functions will be charged at the 
rates on Exhibit A. 

4. 	 Term: This Agreement, and the License extended herein, will continue for a period of one (1) year (the "Initial 
Term") commencing on the Effective Date. Upon termination of this Agreement, whether by expiration of the 
Initial Term, any Renewal Term (as hereinafter defined)(the Initial Term and any Renewal Term, collectively, the 
'Term"), or as otherwise set forth herein, Licensee's access to the Service will be terminated. 

5. 	 Costs for the Service: During the Term of this Agreement, Licensee agrees to pay all costs and fees for 
utilizing the Service, as described in Exhibit A, and as set forth in this paragraph. Licensee understands and 
agrees that the pricing set forth on Exhibit A is predicated on a population within the Calling Area not to exceed 
29.999. Licensee further understands and agrees that a deviation above 10% of such population, as is listed in 
this Agreement, shall result in increased pricing at Licensor's then-current rates. Payment for the Service is due 
and payable upon Licensee's receipt of invoice (ROI). Finance charges at a rate of 1% per month (12% per 
annum) will be charged on all balances outstanding beyond 60 days. All payments due under this agreement 
shall be paid to: Emergency Communications Network, LLC at 780 W. Granada Boulevard, Suite 200, Ormond 

Emergency Communications NetWOrk, LLC 
CodeRED® NEXT Services Agreement 

Page 1 of 5 Initials 
Licensor 

Licensee 



, , 

Beach, FL 32174. Licensee understands and agrees that the prices set forth on Exhibit A are not final until this 
Agreement has been fully executed, and that it is at Licensor's discretion to honor such prices in the event this 
Agreement has not been returned to the Licensor within 90 days from the date this Agreement was drafted for 
the Licensee. 

6. 	 Discount ~ontract Exten~ion: UP?n each annual anniversary of the Effective Date of this Agreement, the 
Term of this Agr~ement will automatically extend for an additional one-year period (each a "Renewal Term"), 
ex~ept as otherwise ~~t forth herein. This contract extension provision will continue to extend the Agreement 
penod by one (1) additional year upon each annual anniversary of the Effective Date. Either party may cancel 
this renewal provision by submitting written notice to the other no less than 30 days prior to the end of 
the Initial Term or then current Renewal Term. In the event the Agreement is extended: 

a) Licensor will update its systems to extend the active software License and associated access codes for one 
additional year of use; 

b) Licensor will invoice Licensee for one additional year of service at the rate of eight thousand five hundred 
twenty-five dollars ($8.525' per year; and 

c) Licensee agrees to pay the contract extension fee set forth in this paragraph upon receipt of invoice from the 
Licensor, subject to the same terms as set forth in paragraph 5. 

7. 	 Termination: Licensee or Licensor may terminate this Agreement at the completion of the Initial Term or the 
then-current Renewal Term by providing the other with no less than 30 days advance written notice prior to the 
end of the Term. Licensee understands and agrees that failure to provide notice as set forth herein shall result in 
automatic renewal. Upon termination of this Agreement, Licensee will return all Confidential Information (as 
hereinafter defined) and copies to Licensor. Licensor, in its sole discretion, may also terminate this Agreement: 
a) for any reason by providing no less than 30 days advance notice, and in such case, Licensor will refund to 
Licensee an amount equal to the monthly-prorated balance of the annual fee based on the number of days left 
in the term of the Agreement less the rate of $0.09 cents times each System Minute used by Licensee; or b) 
immediately, and without further notice, as a result of Licensee's breach of this Agreement, and in such case, no 
fees paid hereunder shall be refunded. Upon termination, Licensee agrees to remove from Licensee's 
computer(s), and any computers within Licensee's control, any and all files and documents related to the 
Service. 

8. 	 Copyright: Licensee understands and agrees that United States copyright laws and international treaty 
provisions protect the Service. Except for the limited License provided for herein, Licensor reserves all rights in 
and to the Service and all underlying data, compilations, and information maintained by Licensor relating to the 
Service, including but not limited to, the source or object code. Licensee shall not make any ownerShip, 
copyright or other intellectual property claims related to the Service or data processed through the Service. 

9. 	 Representations and Warranties: Licensee acknowledges and agrees that: (a) the Service is run by software 
that is designed to be active 24 hours per day, 365 days per year; software in general is not error-free and the 
existence of any errors in Licensee's software used in conjunction with the Service shall not constitute a breach 
of this Agreement; (b) in the event that Licensee discovers a material error which substantially affects 
Licensee's use of the Service, and Licensee notifies Licensor of the error, Licensor shall use reasonable 
measures to restore access to the Service, provided that such error has not been caused by incorrect use, 
abuse or corruption of the Service or the Service's software or by use of the Service with other software or on 
equipment with which it is incompatible by Licensee or a third party accessing the Service through Licensee's 
passcodes; (c) Licensee is responsible for maintaining access to the Internet in order to use the Service; 
Licensor in no way warrants Licensee's access to the Internet via Licensee's Internet Service Provider(s); (d) 
Under certain rare instances not all technologies are compatible without manual intervention by both parties. 
Licensee agrees that its staff will cooperate with Licensor's staff to make necessary modifications to allow the 
Service to perform; and (e) the individual signing on behalf of Licensee is an authorized officer, employee, 
member, director or agent for Licensee and has full authority to cause Licensee to enter into and be bound by 
the terms of this Agreement and this Agreement fully complies with all laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and 
governing documents by which Licensee may be bound. 

10. Security: Licensor will 	use commercially reasonable practices and standards to secure and encrypt data 
transmissions. Licensee understands and acknowledges that Licensor is providing the Service on the World 
Wide Web through an "upstream" third party Internet Service Provider, utilizing public utility services which may 
not be secure. Licensee agrees that Licensor shall not be liable to Licensee in the event of any interruption of 
Emergency Communications Network, LLC Page 2 of 5 Initials 
CodeRED® NEXT Services Agreement Licensor 

Licensee 



· , 

service or lack of presence on the Internet as a result of any disruption by the third party Internet Service 
Provider or p~blic utility. Licensee agrees that Licensor cannot guarantee the integrity of any Licensee supplied 
or user supplied data. Any errors, duplications, or inaccuracies related to Licensee or user supplied data will be 
the responsibility of the Licensee. 

11. 	Disclaimer: In no event (even should circumstances cause any or all of the exclusive remedies to fail their 
essential purpose, and even if Licensor has been advised of the possibility of such damages) shall Licensor its 
officers, directors, managers, members employees or agents, be liable for any indirect, punitive, spe~ial, 
incidental or consequential damages of any nature (regardless of whether such damages are alleged to arise in 
contract, tort or otherwise), including, but not limited to, loss of anticipated profits or other economic loss in 
connection with or ensuing from the existence, furnishing, function, or Licensee's use of any item or products or 
services provided for in this Agreement. Licensee understands that the cumulative liability of Licensor for any 
and all claims relating to the Service provided by Licensor shall not exceed that total amount paid by Licensee 
for the most recent payment made by Licensee to Licensor. The Service is provided as-is. and Licensor 
disclaims all warranties. express or implied. and does not warrant for merchantability or fitness of a 
particular purpose. Licensee recognizes that once email and text messages have been released from 
Licensor's equipment, the ultimate delivery of the messages depends on the message recipient's local network. 
As a result Licensor cannot guarantee the delivery of email and text messages to a recipient. 

12. Appropriate Use of The Service: To access the Service, Licensor will provide Licensee with unique user 
name(s) and password(s). Licensee agrees to maintain such user name(s) and password(s) as private and 
confidential information. Licensee agrees to use the Service in a way that conforms with all applicable laws and 
regulations. Licensee agrees not to initiate a call, such that the same call is to be delivered to two (2) or more 
lines of a business. Licensee specifically agrees not to make any attempt to gain unauthorized access to any of 
Licensor's systems or networks. Licensee agrees that Licensor shall not be responsible or liable for the content 
of the message(s) created by Licensee, or by those who access the Service using Licensee's codes, or 
otherwise delivered by the Service on behalf of Licensee. Licensee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless Licensor and its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, managers, members and agents from any 
and all liabilities, costs, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, whether brought by a third party, 
arising from any violation of this Agreement by Licensee; from the content, placement, or transmission of any 
messages or materials sent or maintained through Licensee's accounts, or use of the Service through 
Licensee's account. Licensee shall be responsible for compliance with all applicable laws regarding outbound 
telemarketing, which may include, but are not limited to the Federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 
1991, The Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act of 1999 and the rules and regulations 
promulgated thereunder, as well as State and Local telemarketing laws and requirements. Licensee will be 
solely responsible and liable for any such violations and shall defend, indemnify and hold Licensor harmless 
from all lawsuits, demands, liabilities, damages, claims, losses, costs or expenses, including attorneys' fees 
(whether by salary, retainer or otherwise), arising out of or resulting from, in whole or in part, a violation of such 
laws. 

13. Confidentiality: Licensor acknowledges the confidential nature of Licensee and user supplied data and files 
that it is to prepare, process or maintain under this Agreement, and agrees to perform its duties in such a 
manner as to prevent the disclosure to the public or to any persons not employed by Licensor, any confidential 
data and files. Data collected by Licensor will remain secured on Licensor's equipment and will only be released 
upon mutual agreement by both parties or a court order of sufficient jurisdiction. Licensee understands and 
agrees that private citizens and other persons in the Calling Area may voluntarily contribute their contact 
information to be used in the Service, and that Licensor shall develop and maintain a database of such 
information, along with other information privately developed by Licensor (the "Data"). Licensee acknowledges 
and agrees that Licensor desires to maintain the privacy of the Data, and that Licensee shall take no steps to 
compromise the privacy of the Data. Licensee further acknowledges that Licensor shall disclose to Licensee 
certain confidential, proprietary trade secret information of Licensor (along with the Data, "Confidential 
Information"). Confidential Information may include, but is not limited to, the Service, computer programs, 
flowcharts, diagrams, manuals, schematics, development tools, specifications, design documents, marketing 
information, user data, Calling Area data, financial information or business plans. Licensee agrees that, at all 
times during and after the termination of this Agreement, Licensee will not, without the express prior written 
consent of Licensor, disclose any Confidential Information or any part thereof to any third party. Nothing in this 
Agreement will be deemed to require Licensor to disclose any Confidential Information to Licensee or to prohibit 
the disclosure of any information in response to a subpoena or other similar order by a court or agency. The 
Licensee will promptly notify the Licensor of the receipt of any subpoena or other similar order and of any 
Emergency Communications Network. LLC Page 3 of 5 Initials 
CodeRED® NEXT Services Agreement Licensor 

Licensee 



· . 

request under the Public Information Act or any other similar law, and will assist licensor in preventing the 
disclosure of the Confidential Information pursuant to same to the extent required by licensor. 

14. Entire Agreement: This Agreement supersedes all prior understandings or agreements, whether oral or written, 
on the subject matter hereof between the parties. Only a further writing that is duly executed by both parties may 
modify this Agreement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement will govern and supersede any additional 
terms provided by Licensee, including but not limited to additional terms contained in standard purchase order 
documents and third party application terms, unless mutually agreed to, via written signature, by Licensor. The 
terms of this Agreement shall not be waived except by a further writing executed by both parties hereto. The 
failure by one party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that party's right to require 
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall any waiver under this Agreement constitute a waiver of any 
subsequent action. 

15. Notices: 	 All notices or requests, demands and other communications hereunder shaff be in writing, and shall 
be deemed delivered to the appropriate party upon: (a) personal delivery, if delivered by hand during ordinary 
business hours; (b) the day of delivery if sent by U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid; (c) the day of signed receipt if sent 
by certified mail, postage pre-paid, or other nationally recognized carrier, return receipt or signature provided 
and in each case addressed to the parties as follows: 

As to Licensor: Emergency Communications Network, LLC, 780 W. Granada Boulevard, Suite 200, Ormond 
Beach, FL 32174 

As to Licensee: Pine County, Attn: Paul WidenstromlChief Deputy, 635 Northridge Drive NW. Pine City. 
MN55063 

Either party may change the address provided herein by providing notice as set forth in this paragraph. 

16. General: 	Each party to this Agreement agrees that any dispute arising under this Agreement shall be submitted 
to binding arbitration according to the rules and regulations of, and administered by, the American Arbitration 
Association, and that any award granted pursuant to such arbitration may be rendered to final judgment. If any 
dispute arises hereunder, the prevailing party shall be entitled to all costs and attorney's fees from the losing 
party for enforcement of any right included in this Agreement, whether in Arbitration, a Court of first jurisdiction 
and all Courts of Appeal. 

17. Interpretation and Severability: 	In the event any provision of this Agreement is determined by an arbitrator or 
court of competent jurisdiction to be void, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain binding on the 
parties hereto with the same effect as though the void provision(s) had been limited or deleted, as applicable. 

18. Counterparts and 	Construction: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
constitute an original, with ali such counterparts constituting a single instrument. The headings contained in this 
agreement shall not affect the interpretation of this Agreement and are for convenience only. licensee agrees 
that this Agreement shall not be construed against the Licensor as the drafter, and that Licensee has read and 
understands this Agreement, and had the opportunity to review this Agreement with legal counsel. 

19. Survival: Certain obligations set forth herein represent independent covenants by which either party hereto may 
be bound and shall remain bound regardless of any breach of this Agreement and shall survive termination of 
this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement on the date(s) indicated below. 

Licensee: Licensor: 

Pine County. Minnesota Emergency Communications Network. LLC 


Signature: ___________ Signature: _____________ 

Printed Name: __________ Printed Name: ___________ 

Title: _____________ Title: ______________ 

Date: _____________ Date: ______________ 

Emergency Communications Network, LLC Page 4 ofS Initials 
CodeRED® NEXT Services Agreement Licensor 

Licensee 

"Do..\1\ c:\ ~. (Nt\ '\4... 
~o~ ~~y\\1.~c~.;~ 



Exhibit A - Service Charges 

Discounted CodeRED NEXT Service Agreement $ 8,525.00 

Unlimited CodeRED System Minutes $ Included 

Unlimited CodeRED user pass codes $ Included 

One (1) CodeRED distance training session $ Included 
Additional distance training sessions may be purchased for $150,00 per hour (one hour minimum) 

In person training sessions may be purchased for $1,500,00 per trainer, per day, plus all travel, lodging and ground transportation 


Initial Licensee Supplied Database Upload $ Included 

Licensor Supplied Database $ Call for Pricing 

Standard CodeRED data collection website $ No Charge 

Standard CodeRED mapping interface and data layers $ No Charge 

Email and Text Messaging $ No Charge 

Annual System Maintenance, including all Software Upgrades $ No Charge 

Database Accuracy Updates 

Licensee Supplied Database: One annual "Database Accuracy Update" will be performed by the Licensor 
upon request by the Licensee at no charge. In order for this Database Accuracy Update to occur. Licensee 
must supply Licensor with a new data file each year during the Term of this Agreement. Additional updates 
requested by Licensee will incur charges at the rate listed below after the annual update is completed by 
Licensor. 

Additional Update Fees: A service labor fee of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per hour will be billed to 
Licensee for any data importing, manipulating, and loading any database supplied by Licensee or on Licensee's 
behalf to Licensor. 

$100 per hour for database maintenance 

Professional Services Upon Request: $135/hour 

Licensor shall perform professional services as requested from time to time by Licensee in its sale discretion. 


Emergency Communications Network, LLC 
CodeRED® NEXT Services Agreement 

Page 5 of 5 Initials 
Licensor 

Licensee 



CodeRED Weather Warning® Service Addendum 

This is an addendum (the "Addendum") to the CodeRED® NEXT Services Agreement ("Agreement") entered 
into by and between Pine County (hereinafter "Licensee"), a body politic of the State of Minnesota located at 
635 Northridge Drive NW, Pine City, MN 55063, and Emergency Communications Network, LLC (hereinafter 
"Licensor"). In consideration of the promises set forth herein and outlined in the Agreement, Licensee and 
Licensor agree to amend the Agreement in the following manner: 

1. Terms used herein which are not otherwise defined shall have the meanings given to them in the 
Agreement. The following terms shall be added to the Agreement: 

CodeRED Weather Warning® Service: Licensor's CodeRED Weather Warning® Service ("CRWW") expands 
the benefits of the Service to include the automatic launching of prerecorded CRWW notifications to members of 
Licensee's Calling Area who opt-in to CRWW (each a "Subscriber" and collectively, the "Subscribers"). These 
automated notifications are initiated by the issuance of severe weather alerts by the National Weather Service 
("NWS"), with no intervention on the part of Licensee or Licensor. Subscribers to be notified are determined by 
matching the geographic location associated with each Subscriber against the geographic polygon{s) 
associated with severe weather alerts issued by NWS. CRWW is available only as an add-on module for the 
Service. CRWW will not be provided under the terms of this Addendum unless the Agreement is in effect. 

Subscribers: Severe weather events can occur at any time of day or night. Accordingly, CRWW notifications 
will automatically be launched in response to the issuance of NWS severe weather alerts at any time, 24 
hours/day. CRWW will notify ONLY those Subscribers that have CHOSEN to participate through the opt-in 
process. CRWW will be limited to Subscribers located within Pine County, Minnesota who have added their 
name and geographic location to the CRWW Subscriber database via the Licensee's community notification 
enrollment site. This site is hosted by Licensor for the purpose of allowing Subscribers to add their contact 
information to both the CodeRED® database and the CRWW database via the Internet. Subscribers shall be 
subject to the terms and conditions for CRWW, which can be reviewed at 
http://www.coderedweb.com/codereddataentry/terms.cfm. ONLY THOSE SUBSCRIBERS WHO OPT-IN TO 
CRWW WILL BE ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE CRWW NOTIFICATIONS. LICENSEE MAY BE REQUIRED TO 
APPROVE SUBSCRIBER ENTRIES PRIOR TO THE SUBSCRIBERS BEING ACTIVATED AND ENTERED 
INTO THE DATABASE. 

CodeRED® System Minutes: Notifications placed automatically via CRWW have no effect on the System 
Minutes associated with the Service. 

Cost for CRWW: Licensee shall pay to Licensor one thousand seven hundred fifty dollars ($1,750.00) for 
the Initial Term. Thereafter, Licensee shall pay three thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500,00) for each 
Renewal Term. Payment terms shall be identical to the terms contained in the Agreement. Pricing for CRWW is 
separate and independent from the Agreement priCing. CRWW can be removed from the Service by Licensee 
or Licensor by providing 30 days written notice prior to the commencement of any Renewal Term. This 
Addendum will automatically renew unless Licensee or Licensor provides notice as set forth herein. Licensee 
will be notified of any price change for CRWW a minimum of 90 days in advance of any Renewal Term. 

Term: The term of this Addendum shall commence as of the Effective Date and shall be for so long as 
Licensee maintains the Agreement and has paid the fees listed above. Upon termination of the Agreement, 
access to CRWW will terminate and Licensor shall terminate all individual Subscriber accounts. 

2. This Addendum shall not modify any terms or conditions of the Agreement, except as set forth herein. 

Licensee: Licensor: 

Pine County, Minnesota Emergency Communications Network. LLC 


Signature: _____________ Signature: _____________ 

Printed Name: ___________ Printed Name: ___________ 

Title: ______________Title: _______________ 

Date: ______________Date: ______________ 

Emergency Communications Network, LLC Page 1 of 1 Initials 

Licensor LicenseeCodeRED Weather Warning@ Service Addendum 

~\l\~ ~, h\"I"\\::..L. 
1\ _. _ -Ie. A.-.L. ~,.. t ..l.o..-. \...,...

-~---~----------~ 

http:1,750.00
http://www.coderedweb.com/codereddataentry/terms.cfm


-------

PINE COUNTY ; 
M1NNl1S0TA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: July 7, 2015 

~ County Board 
Consent Agenda 

D Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins.X 15 mins. Other 

[] Personnel Committee 

Other 

Agenda Item:_----:D=e.::;.co;;;.;n::::.t:.::;a:.:.m=in~a::.:t;:.:io::.:n:!:;...!::U:...:;n:.:.it.:::...:;;;::S.:::.er::..v:..:i:.:::.c.::::.e.;!;P..!;r..!!o:.:.v.!..:id:!.:e!:::!r,-C~o:.!!n~t~ra!:!.!c=.!t:.....-____ 

Department: _____~L~a=n_d~S~e~r~v~ic~e~s__________________ 

D'''~'' 

Background information on Item: 

In the 2015 Pine County Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Plan, the County board approved purchasing a 
decontamination unit ($20,000 attributed to this line item) to provide for decontamination of any watercrafts 
suspected of carrying AIS. However, the decontamination unit which we purchased was just under $6,000. 
Given the fact the unit was significantly below budget, a second unit has been purchased to provide additional 
coverage throughout the county. We will position one unit near Sturgeon Lake and one unit near 
CrosslPokegama Lakes. 

We had originally planned to have the watercraft inspectors operate the decontamination unit, however after 
completing almost 2 months of inspections, we have found it very important to keep the watercraft inspectors at 
the boat landings and not pull them off the boat landings to decontaminate boats. After exploring many different 
alternatives to decontaminate affected watercrafts, the most effective course of action seemed to be to contract 
with a local business to perform the decontaminations. After examining plausible businesses which have available 
staff during the required hours (daylight, Friday-Sunday), several local businesses were visited and explored 
including: Pokegama Lake RV Park (Woischke's), Pokegama Shores RV Resort, Nordahl Marine in the southern 
part of the County and Ray & Marge's Resort and Edelweiss Campground in the northern part of the county. 

Based on these visits, required property layout, and interest of the business, Pokegama Lake RV Park 
(Woischke's) is the location determined for the southern unit and Ray & Marge's Resort is the location 
determined for the northern unit. Both businesses were willing to contract at a rate of $20 per decontamination of 
regular watercrafts, $30 per decontamination of wake board boards (more intensive), plus reimbursement ofthe 
fuel to power the unit. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Decontamination Services 
Contracts for both Woischke Enterprises and Ray & Marge's Resort. 

Financial Impact: 

This will be funded out of the Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid, and will not be anticipated to be more 
than the $8,000 remaining in the budget for the decontamination units. 



PINE COUNTY 


AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES DECONTAMINATION SERVICE CONTRACT 

This Aquatic Invasive Species (HAIS") Decontamination Service Contract ("the 

Contract") is made by and between Pine County ("the County") and Woischke's Enterprises 

("the Service Provider"), 19006 Island Resort Rd, Pine City, MN 55063. 

WHEREAS, the County has the responsibility decontaminating watercrafts which are 

suspected to be carrying AIS; and 

WHEREAS, the County has purchased a decontamination unit within the specifications 

provided by the State of Minnesota Department ofNatural Resources ("DNR"); and 

WHEREAS, this Contract is made for the purpose of setting forth the tenns and 

conditions under which the Service Provider will utilize the County's decontamination unit to 

decontaminate any watercrafts directed to them from the Pine County Watercraft Inspectors, 

DNR Conservation Officers, or other law enforcement officials. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements hereinafter set 

forth, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. TERMS 

This Contract shall commence July 7,2015 and shall continue until December 31,2015 

unless earlier tenninated pursuant to Article IX.I. The County and the Service Provider agree that 

this Contract can be extended or renewed by mutual agreement. 

1 




ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS 


A. Aquatic Invasive Species are nonnative species of aquatic plants or wild animals which 

have potential adverse impacts on the native species or on outdoor recreation, 

commercial fishing or other uses of natural resources in the state. 

B. 	 Decontamination Unit is the unit and all accessories of the unit provided to the Service 

Provider by the County. 

C. 	 Decontaminate means to wash, drain, dry, and thermally or otherwise treat water-related 

equipment in order to remove or destroy aquatic invasive species using the 

"Recommended Uniform Minimum Protocols and Standards for Watercraft Interceptions 

Programs for Dreissenid Mussels in the Western United States" (Minnesota Statute 

84D.Ol Subd. 3a). 

D. 	 Pervious Surface is a surface which allows direct infiltration of water into the soil. 

E. 	 Surface Water is any collection of water on the earth's surface. 

F. 	 Watercraft is a contrivance used or designed for navigation on water and includes 

seaplanes. (Minnesota Statute 84D.Ol Subd. 19). 


ARTICLE III. REPRESENTATIONS 


A. 	 Service Provider Representations 

1. 	 The Service Provider is a for-profit company duly organized, validly exiting and 

properly qualified to do business under the laws of Minnesota. 

2. 	 The Service Provider has full power and authority to execute the Contract and such 

execution constitutes a binding legal obligation of the Service Provider that is fully 

enforceable in accordance with its terms and conditions. 

3. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the Service Provider is a party. 

2 




B. 	 County Representations 

1. 	 The execution of this Contract by the Chairman ofthe Pine County Board of 

Commissioners has been duly authorized and approved by the County, and no other 

authorizations, approvals, or consents are required in order for this Contract to 

constitute a binding and enforceable legal obligation of the County. 

2. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the County is a party. 

ARTICLE IV: COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	The Service Provider shall decontaminate and operate the decontamination unit 

within all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. 

B. 	 Any person operating the decontamination unit must have themselves been trained by 

the DNR on the property decontamination procedures. 

ARTICLE V: OPERATIONS 

A. 	The Service Provider agrees to decontaminate watercrafts which have been directed 

to them by Pine County Watercraft Inspectors, DNR Conversation Offices, or other 

law enforcement officials. 

B. 	 The Service Provider and the County understand the average decontamination will 

take 15 to 30 minutes. 

C. 	 The Service Provider understands decontaminations may be requested during daylight 

hours, seven days a week during the term of this contract. If the Service Provider will 

be unavailable during any of these hours, the Service Provider must notify the County 

via telephone conversation no more than 8 hours prior to the unavailability. 

3 



D. The Service Provider will allow County staff on property to perform 

decontaminations if the Service Provider is unavailable. 

E. 	 The Service Provider shall be responsible to provide the gasoline and diesel fuel to 

operate the equipment. 

F. 	 The Service Provider shall decontaminate watercrafts 300 feet or greater away from 

surface water and must occur on a pervious surface. 

G. 	 The County will have Planning and Zoning staff on-call to assist with trouble 

shooting, or any operational issues. 

ARTICLE VI: PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

During the term of this Agreement, the Service Provider will invoice the County on a monthly 

basis at a rate of$20.00 per decontamination, except for wakeboard boats which will be at a rate 

of $30.00 per decontamination. The cost of gasoline and diesel to fuel the decontamination unit 

will be reimbursed monthly through the submission of a receipt. The County will provide 

payment on a monthly basis. 

ARTICLE VII: DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

A. 	 Service Provider Default 


The following shall constitute defaults by the Service Provider: 


1. 	 Failure to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations 

relating to decontamination of watercrafts; 

2. 	 Failure to maintain adequate records to verify the number ofwatercrafts 

decontaminated; 

3. 	 Failure to staff their business adequately to ensure timely operation of the 

decontamination unit when requested as outlined in Article V; 

4 


http:of$20.00


4. Excessive wear or damage occurring to the decontamination unit or its 

accessories; and/or 

5. 	 Transfer of any interest under this Contract, whether by subcontract, 

assignment or novation, without the approval of the County. 

B. 	 County Default 

Any of the following shall constitute a default by the County: 

1. 	 Failure to fulfill any of its material obligations under this Contract; 

2. 	 Failure to respond in a timely manner to requests for assistance with the unit; 

3. 	 Failure to pay, when due, any amounts required to be paid under this Contract; 

within the timeframes provided by Minnesota Statutes section 471.425. 

C. 	 Notice ofDefault and Remedies 

The Service Provider and County agreed that in the case of a default, other than a 

payment default, under the terms of this Contract, the non-defaulting party shall provide 

notice of the default to the defaulting party in writing setting forth the specific default. The 

defaulting party shall cure the default within fifteen (15) days following the giving of such 

notice. If the defaulting party fails to cure such default after such notice, the party giving the 

notice of default shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies available by law, to 

terminate this Contract for cause set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

The Service Provider and County agree that in the case of a payment default under the 

terms of this Contract, the Service Provider shall provide notice of the default to the County 

in writing setting forth the specific default. The County shall cure the payment default within 

ten (10) days following the giving of such notice. If the County fails to cure such payment 

default after notice, the Service Provider shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies 

available by law, to terminate this Contract for cause as set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

5 




ARTICLE VIII: HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION 

A. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by Service Provider 

The Service Provider shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the State of 

Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, and their officials, employees, and 

agents with respect to any claims, demands, actions, damages, costs, pollution, 

environmental damage or adverse effects on the environment, and expenses, 

including reasonable attorney fees, resulting from any act, error or omission of the 

Service Provider, its officials, employees, agents, or subcontractors at any level. 

However, the Service Provider shall not be responsible for acts, errors or omissions of 

the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, or their officials, 

employees, agents or other subcontractors. 

B. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by County 

The County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Service Provider and its 

officers, employees, agents and subcontractors with respect to any claims, demands, 

actions, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, resulting 

from any acts, errors, or omissions ofthe State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of 

the State, the County or their officials, employees, agents or subcontractors at any 

level. 

ARTICLE IX: MISCELLANEOUS 

A. 	 Notice 

All written notices required pursuant to this Contract shall be either hand delivered or 

mailed to the Service Provider and the County at the following address or such other 

address as may be provided in writing to the other party from time to time: 

6 




County: Pine County 
Kelly Schroeder - Land Service Director 
635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 260 
Pine City, NIN 55063 

Service Provider: Woischke's Enterprises 
Attn: James \Voischke 
19006 Island Resort Rd 
Pine City, MN 55063 

B. 	 Relationship of the parties 

For the purposes of this Contract, the Service Provider shall be deemed to be an 

independent contractor and not an employee of the County. All agents, servants, or 

employees of the Service Provider or other persons, while engaged in the performance of 

any work or services required to be performed by the County under this Contract shall 

not be considered employees ofthe County, and any and all claims that mayor might 

arise on behalfof the County, its agents, servants or employees as a consequence of any 

act or omission on the part of the Service Provider, its agents, servants, employees or 

other persons shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of the County. The 

Service Provider, its agents, servants or employees shall be entitled to none ofthe rights, 

privileges or benefits of County employees except as otherwise may be herein stated. 

C. 	 Assignment 

Prior to the assignment of any interest in the Contract or transfer of any interest in the 

same, whether by subcontract, assignment or novation, the Service Provider or the 

County must provide written notice to the other party. Any assignment by Service 

Provider is subject to the County's approval. The County reserves the right to assign any 

interest in the Contract to a duly established waste management district, joint powers 

board, or any other entity. 

7 




D. Survival of Representations and Warranties 

The representatives, warranties, covenants and agreements of the parties under this 

Contract and the remedies of either party for the breach of such representations, 

warranties, covenants, and agreement by the other party shall survive the execution and 

term of this Contract. 

E. 	 Waiver 

The waiver of any ofthe rights and/or remedies arising under the terms ofthe Contract on 

anyone occasion by any party hereto shall not constitute a waiver of any rights or 

remedies in respect to any subsequent breach or default of the terms of the Contract. The 

rights and remedies provided or referred to under the terms of the Contract are 

cumulative and not mutually exclusive. 

F. 	 Entire Agreement 

The Contract shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and shall supersede 

all prior and oral and written negotiations. 

G. 	 Governing Law 

The Contract shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws ofthe State of 

Minnesota. 

H. 	 Alteration Clause 

Any alteration, modification, or waiver of the provisions of this Contract shall be valid 

only after it has been reduced to writing and duly signed by all parties. 

1. 	 Termination/Default 

1. 	 This Contract shall terminate, without cause, at either party's election upon either 

party giving one (1) week written notice to the other party pursuant to Article IX.A. 

8 




2. This Contract may be terminated for cause after notice by either party of a default as 

set forth in Article VII, for a breach of the terms of this Agreement as set forth in 

Article VII. 

3. 	 Upon termination of the Contract by default, or by election of either of the parties as 

stated in Article IX, 1.1. and 2., the County shall assume full ownership, possession, 

and the title of the decontamination unit and its accessories 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed as of the 

___ day of________, 2015, notwithstanding the date of the signatures of 

the parties. 

Stephen M. Hallan 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Chairman 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
Pine County Administrator 

Reese Frederickson 
Pine County Attorney 

James Woischke, Owner 

W oischke' s Enterprises 


9 




PINE COUNTY 


AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES DECONTAMINATION SERVICE CONTRACT 

This Aquatic Invasive Species ("AIS") Decontamination Service Contract ("the 

Contract") is made by and between Pine County ("the County") and Ray and Marge's Resort 

("the Service Provider"), 36700 Lakeland Rd, Sturgeon Lake, Minnesota 55783. 

WHEREAS, the County has the responsibility decontaminating watercrafts which are 

suspected to be carrying AIS; and 

WHEREAS, the County has purchased a decontamination unit within the specifications 

provided by the State of Minnesota Department ofNatural Resources ("DNR"); and 

WHEREAS, this Contract is made for the purpose of setting forth the terms and 

conditions under which the Service Provider will utilize the County's decontamination unit to 

decontaminate any watercrafts directed to them from the Pine County Watercraft Inspectors, 

DNR Conservation Officers, or other law enforcement officials. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements hereinafter set 

forth, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. TERMS 

This Contract shall commence July 7,2015 and shall continue until December 31,2015 

unless earlier terminated pursuant to Article IX.I. The County and the Service Provider agree that 

this Contract can be extended or renewed by mutual agreement. 

1 




ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS 


A. 	Aquatic Invasive Species are nonnative species of aquatic plants or wild animals which 

have potential adverse impacts on the native species or on outdoor recreation, 

commercial fishing or other uses ofnatural resources in the state. 

B. 	 Decontamination Unit is the unit and all accessories of the unit provided to the Service 

Provider by the County. 

C. 	 Decontaminate means to wash, drain, dry, and thermally or otherwise treat water-related 

equipment in order to remove or destroy aquatic invasive species using the 

"Recommended Uniform Minimum Protocols and Standards for Watercraft Interceptions 

Programs for Dreissenid Mussels in the Western United States" (Minnesota Statute 

84D.OI Subd. 3a). 

D. 	 Pervious Surface is a surface which allows direct infiltration ofwater into the soil. 

E. 	 Surface Water is any collection ofwater on the earth's surface. 

Watercraft is a contrivance used or designed for navigation on water and includes 

seaplanes. (Minnesota Statute 84D.Ol Subd. 19). 

ARTICLE III. REPRESENTATIONS 

A. 	Service Provider Representations 

1. 	 The Service Provider is a for-profit company duly organized, validly exiting and 

properly qualified to do business under the laws of Minnesota. 

2. 	 The Service Provider has full power and authority to execute the Contract and such 

execution constitutes a binding legal obligation of the Service Provider that is fully 

enforceable in accordance with its terms and conditions. 

3. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the Service Provider is a party. 

2 




B. County Representations 

1. 	 The execution of this Contract by the Chairman of the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners has been duly authorized and approved by the County, and no other 

authorizations, approvals, or consents are required in order for this Contract to 

constitute a binding and enforceable legal obligation of the County. 

2. 	 The execution of the Contract does not conflict with any other agreement, indenture 

or any other instrument to which the County is a party. 

ARTICLE IV: COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	The Service Provider shall decontaminate and operate the decontamination unit 

within all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. 

B. 	 Any person operating the decontamination unit must have themselves been trained by 

the DNR on the property decontamination procedures. 

ARTICLE V: OPERATIONS 

A. 	 The Service Provider agrees to decontaminate watercrafts which have been directed 

to them by Pine County Watercraft Inspectors, DNR Conversation Offices, or other 

law enforcement officials. 

B. 	 The Service Provider and the County understand the average decontamination will 

take 15 to 30 minutes. 

C. 	 The Service Provider understands decontaminations may be requested during daylight 

hours, seven days a week during the term of this contract. The Service Provider 

understands decontaminations may be requested during daylight hours, seven days a 

week during the term of this contract. If the Service Provider will be unavailable 

3 




during any of these hours, the Service Provider must notify the County via telephone 

conversation no more than 8 hours prior to the unavailability. 

D. The Service Provider will allow County staff on property to perform 


decontaminations if the Service Provider is unavailable. 


E. 	 The Service Provider shall be responsible to provide the gasoline and diesel fuel to 

operate the equipment. 

F. 	 The Service Provider shall decontaminate watercrafts 300 feet or greater away from 

surface water and must occur on a pervious surface. 

G. 	 The County will have Planning and Zoning staff on-call to assist with trouble 

shooting, or any operational issues. 

ARTICLE VI: PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

During the term of this Agreement, the Service Provider will invoice the County on a monthly 

basis at a rate of $20.00 per decontamination, except for wakeboard boats which will be at a rate 

of $30.00 per decontamination. The cost of gasoline and diesel to fuel the decontamination unit 

will be reimbursed monthly through the submission of a receipt. The County will provide 

payment on a monthly basis. 

ARTICLE VII: DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

A. 	Service Provider Default 


The following shall constitute defaults by the Service Provider: 


1. 	 Failure to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations 

relating to decontamination of watercrafts; 

2. 	 Failure to maintain adequate records to verify the number of watercrafts 

decontaminated; 

4 




3. Failure to staff their business adequately to ensure timely operation of the 

decontamination unit when requested as outlined in Article V; 

4. 	 Excessive wear or damage occurring to the decontamination unit or its 

accessories; and/or 

5. 	 Transfer of any interest under this Contract, whether by subcontract, 

assignment or novation, without the approval of the County. 

B. 	 County Default 

Any of the following shall constitute a default by the County: 

1. 	 Failure to fulfill any of its material obligations under this Contract; 

2. 	 Failure to respond in a timely manner to requests for assistance with the unit; 

3. 	 Failure to pay, when due, any amounts required to be paid under this Contract; 

within the timeframes provided by Minnesota Statutes section 471.425. 

C. 	 Notice of Default and Remedies 

The Service Provider and County agreed that in the case of a default, other than a 

payment default, under the terms ofthis Contract, the non-defaulting party shall provide 

notice of the default to the defaulting party in writing setting forth the specific default. The 

defaulting party shall cure the default within fifteen (15) days following the giving of such 

notice. If the defaulting party fails to cure such default after such notice, the party giving the 

notice ofdefault shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies available by law, to 

terminate this Contract for cause set forth in Article IX, 1.2. 

The Service Provider and County agree that in the case of a payment default under the 

terms of this Contract, the Service Provider shall provide notice of the default to the County 

in writing setting forth the specific default. The County shall cure the payment default within 

ten (10) days following the giving of such notice. If the County fails to cure such payment 

5 




default after notice, the Service Provider shall have the right, in addition to rights or remedies 

available by law, to terminate this Contract for cause as set forth in Article IX, L2. 

ARTICLE VIII: HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION 

A. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by Service Provider 

The Service Provider shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the State of 

Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, and their officials, employees, and 

agents with respect to any claims, demands, actions, damages, costs, pollution, 

environmental damage or adverse effects on the environment, and expenses, 

including reasonable attorney fees, resulting from any act, error or omission of the 

Service Provider, its officials, employees, agents, or subcontractors at any level. 

However, the Service Provider shall not be responsible for acts, errors or omissions of 

the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of the State, or their officials, 

employees, agents or other subcontractors. 

B. 	 Hold Harmless/Indemnification by County 

The County shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Service Provider and its 

officers, employees, agents and subcontractors with respect to any claims, demands, 

actions, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, resulting 

from any acts, errors, or omissions of the State of Minnesota, political subdivisions of 

the State, the County or their officials, employees, agents or subcontractors at any 

leveL 

6 




ARTICLE IX: MISCELLANEOUS 


A. 	 Notice 

All written notices required pursuant to this Contract shall be either hand delivered or 

mailed to the Service Provider and the County at the following address or such other 

address as may be provided in writing to the other party from time to time: 

County: 

Service Provider: 

Pine County 
Kelly Schroeder Land Service Director 
635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 260 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Ray and Marge's Resort 
Attn: David Aufderhar 
36484 Lakeland Rd 
Sturgeon Lake, MN 55783 

B. 	 Relationship of the parties 

For the purposes of this Contract, the Service Provider shall be deemed to be an 

independent contractor and not an employee of the County. All agents, servants, or 

employees of the Service Provider or other persons, while engaged in the performance of 

any work or services required to be performed by the County under this Contract shall 

not be considered employees of the County, and any and all claims that mayor might 

arise on behalf of the County, its agents, servants or employees as a consequence of any 

act or omission on the part of the Service Provider, its agents, servants, employees or 

other persons shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of the County. The 

Service Provider, its agents, servants or employees shall be entitled to none of the rights, 

privileges or benefits of County employees except as otherwise may be herein stated. 

C. 	 Assignment 

Prior to the assignment of any interest in the Contract or transfer of any interest in the 

same, whether by subcontract, assignment or novation, the Service Provider or the 

7 




County must provide written notice to the other party. Any assignment by Service 

Provider is subject to the County's approval. The County reserves the right to assign any 

interest in the Contract to a duly established waste management district, joint powers 

board, or any other entity. 

D. 	 Survival ofRepresentations and Warranties 

The representatives, warranties, covenants and agreements of the parties under this 

Contract and the remedies of either party for the breach of such representations, 

warranties, covenants, and agreement by the other party shall survive the execution and 

term of this Contract. 

E. 	 Waiver 

The waiver of any ofthe rights and/or remedies arising under the terms ofthe Contract on 

anyone occasion by any party hereto shall not constitute a waiver of any rights or 

remedies in respect to any subsequent breach or default of the terms of the Contract. The 

rights and remedies provided or referred to under the terms of the Contract are 

cumulative and not mutually exclusive. 

F. 	 Entire Agreement 

The Contract shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and shall supersede 

all prior and oral and written negotiations. 

G. 	 Governing Law 

The Contract shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of 

Minnesota. 

H. 	 Alteration Clause 

Any alteration, modification, or waiver of the provisions ofthis Contract shall be valid 

only after it has been reduced to writing and duly signed by all parties. 

8 




I. 	 Termination!Default 

1. 	 This Contract shall terminate, without cause, at either party's election upon either 

party giving one (1) week written notice to the other party pursuant to Article IX.A. 

2. 	 This Contract may be terminated for cause after notice by either party of a default as 

set forth in Article VII, for a breach of the terms of this Agreement as set forth in 

Article VII. 

3. 	 Upon termination of the Contract by default, or by election of either of the parties as 

stated in Article IX, L1. and the County shall assume full ownership, possession, 

and the title of the decontamination unit and its accessories 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed as of the 

___ day ________, 2015, notwithstanding the date ofthe signatures of 

the parties. 

Stephen M. Hallan 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Chairman 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
Pine County Administrator 

Reese Frederickson 
Pine County Attorney 

David Aufderhar, Owner 
Ray & Marge's Resort 

9 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: July 7, 2015 

[g] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
~ Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Request for Closed Session to Discuss 2016 Labor Negotiations Strategy 

Department: Administration 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 


Request to go into closed session to discuss 2016 labor negotiations strategy. This action is allowable 

under MN Statute 13D.03. 

Action Requested: 

Enter into closed session to discuss 2016 labor negotiations strategy. 


	AGENDA co brd 070715.pdf
	UREGULAR AGENDA

	AGENDA co brd 070715.pdf
	UREGULAR AGENDA




